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2012 16

2024
( )
19,911,448.92 53.37
567,789.15 1.52
213,889.15 0.57
198,403.67 0.53
124,530.75 0.33
101,337.55 0.27
60,911.79 0.16
51,688.31 0.14
13,972.52 0.04
3,362.19 0.01
2,986.77 0.01
1,264.98 0.00
256.94 0.00
(1,727.23) 0.00
(1,931.52) (0.01)
(5,094.00) (0.01)
(20,989.41) (0.06)
(24,371.71) (0.07)
(80,280.14) (0.22)
1,205,999.76 3.23
EMU 9,554,151.67 25.61
7,798,948.91 20.90
5,678,713.00 15.22
5,427,607.38 14.55
4,988,073.20 13.37
2,267,251.26 6.08
2,203,683.03 5.91
1,038,531.29 2.78
566,511.77 1.52
507,968.84 1.36
196,195.15 0.53
(53,012.60) (0.14)
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(447,612.17) (1.20)

(506,198.35) (1.36)

(664,144.08) (1.78)

(745,468.41) (2.00)

(920,587.50) (2.47)
(1,049,513.09) (2.81)
(1,235,591.24) (3.31)
(1,287,027.84) (3.45)
(2,017,770.57) (5.41)
(2.,680,939.79) (7.19)
(2,715,058.57) (7.28)
(3.305,790.36) (8.86)
(3.361,703.39) (9.01)

(3,904,264.23) (10.46)

(3,913,690.75) (10.49)

(11,002,383.49) (29.49)

416,879.07 1.12
(152,400.25) (0.41)
21,381,927.50 57.31
15,926,068.19 42.69
37,307,995.69 100.00

( 5,649 )

37/222



EDINETOO OO
OO0000000(E26326)
00o00000000000000000

(2024 )
. « O « O « O « O

5/16/2024 5,400,000.00 2024/5/16 | 5,252,335.99 | 97.26548 | 5,364,705.12 |  99.346391 14.38
7/11/2024 4,168,000.00 2024/7/11 | 4,025,265.25 | 96.57546 | 4,107,836.67 |  98.556542 11.01
8/8/2024 3,100,000.00 2024/8/8 | 2,975,695.17 |  95.99017 | 3,043,083.69 |  98.163990 8.16
4/18/2024 2,900,000.00 2024/4/18 2,776,302.21 95.73456 2,892,791.58 99.751434 7.75
4/25/2024 1,800,000.00 2024/4/25 1,790,776.63 99.48759 1,793,691.76 99.649542 4.81
10/3/2024 1,612,000.00 2024/10/3 | 1,547,133.52 | 95.97602 | 1,570,340.33 [  97.415653 4.21
6/6/2024 1,150,000.00 2024/6/6 | 1,128,255.61| 98.10918 | 1,138,999.77 |  99.043458 3.05
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2024
(014 11 30 ) 11,237,986.27 1,701,543,501 9.78 1,481
(2015 11 30 ) 13,610,125.41 2,060,709,088 11.18 1,693
(2016 11 30 ) 19,482,476.27 2,949,841,732 9.81 1,485
(017 11 30 ) 19,026,583.79 2,880,815,052 10.02 1,517
4,627. 1,454,2 72 .2 1,24
(2018 11 30 ) 9,604,627.65 ,454,236,6 8.25 ,249
(2019 11 30 ) 9,905,860.02 1,499,846,266 9.66 1,463
(2020 11 30 ) 7,324,017.98 1,108,929,562 8.62 1,305
10
(021 11 30 ) 3,490,741.30 528,533,140 9.03 1,367
11
(2022 11 30 ) 9,065,308.76 1,372,578,399 12.50 1,893
12
14,376,815.94 2,176,793,701 12. 1,912
(2023 11 30 ) ,376,815.9 ,176,793,70 63 ,9
2023 9,042,133.97 1,369,069,504 12.39 1,876
9,592,574.94 1,452,411,772 12.85 1,946
11,815,471.34 1,788,980,516 13.13 1,988
11,830,408.28 1,791,242,118 13.02 1,971
12,018,973.13 1,819,792,722 13.00 1,968
13,546,213.16 2,051,032,135 13.23 2,003
10 14,591,165.48 2,209,248,365 13.23 2,003
11 14,376,815.94 2,176,793,701 12.63 1,912
12 13,875,039.08 2,100,819,667 11.90 1,802
2024 14,063,218.47 2,129,311,909 12.67 1,918
15,865,038.64 2,402,125,500 13.73 2,079
17,010,710.15 2,575,591,624 14_46 2,189
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(014 11 30 840,469.91 82,878,738 9.62 949
(2015 11 30 1,600,105.36 157,786,390 11.07 1,092
(2016 11 30 4,131,630.14 407,420,048 9.60 947
(2017 11 30 2,549,737.03 251,429,569 9.60 947
(2018 11 30 884,779.90 87,248,146 7.68 757
(2019 11 30 4,028,086.39 397,209,599 8.67 855
(2020 11 30 795,108.36 78,405,635 7.46 736
(2321 11 30 741,478.51 73,117,196 7.52 742
(2322 11 30 924,092.95 91,124,806 10.18 1,004
(2323 11 30 1,014,491.54 100,039,011 10.03 989
2023 2,377,737.08 234,468,653 9.96 982
1,041,620.37 102,714,185 10.30 1,016

1,060,009.09 104,527,496 10.48 1,033

1,049,329.24 103,474,356 10.38 1,024

1,046,305.34 103,176,170 10.35 1,021

1,064,309.23 104,951,533 10.52 1,037

10 1,062,571.88 104,780,213 10.51 1,036

11 1,014,491.54 100,039,011 10.03 989

12 955,274.04 94,199,573 9.45 932

2024 1,016,246.31 100,212,049 10.05 991
1,100,389.27 108,509,386 10.88 1,073

1,771,070.72 174,645,284 11.45 1,129
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2014 1 %0 ) 1,324,471,735 9,743

2015 1 30 ) 2,053,149,317 11,053

06 11 30 ) 4,631,462,053 9,558

Qo7 11 30 ) 3,990,566, 124 9,618

Qo8 11 30 ) 2,945,093,193 7,753

445,332 7

019 1 30 ) 3,445,332,056 8,80

2,778,776,4 7.74

(2020 11 30 ) - 178,776,430 145
10

@21 1 30 ) 1,936,173,599 8,088
11

@22 1 30 ) 3,979,550,051 11,129
12

@028 11 30 ) 4,134,321,807 10,691

2023 3,855,189,120 10,831

4,086,146,149 11,190

4,383,630,805 11,379

4,388,978,218 11,238

4,405,773,664 11,154

4,399,473,223 11,316

10 4,321,686,170 11,248

11 4,134,321,807 10,691

12 3,908,687,087 10,038

2024 2,640,897,711 10,629

2,844,792,676 11,478

2,898,139,349 12,040

2024
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0.24 24
2013 12 2014 11 30
0.24 24
2014 12 2015 11 30
0.24 24
2015 12 2016 11 30
0.24 24
2016 12 2017 11 30
0.24 24
2017 12 2018 11 30
0.24 24
2018 12 2019 11 30
0.24 24
2019 12 2020 11 30
10
0.24 24
2020 12 2021 11 30
11
0.24 24
2021 12 2022 11 30
12
0.16 16
2022 12 2023 11 30
2023 17 0.02 2
2023 15 0.02 2
2023 15 0.02 2
2023 18 0.02 2
2023 15 0.00 0
2023 15 0.00 0
2023 10 16 0.00 0
2023 11 15 0.00 0
2023 12 15 0.00 0
2024 16 0.00 0
2024 15 0.00 0
2024 15 0.00 0
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51,608 1,558,998 1,149,162

(51,608) (1,558,998) (1,149,162)

1,243,682 1,175,305 1,217,539

(1,243,682) (1,175,305) (1,217,539)

1,153,757 385,834 1,985,462

(1,153,757) (385,834) (1,985,462)

597,304 683,017 1,899,750

(597,304) (683,017) (1,899,750)

108,436 843,924 1,164,262

(108,436) (843,924) (1,164,262)

0 138,413 1,025,849

©) (138,413) (1,025,849)

360,389 199,294 1,186,944

(360,389) (199,294) (1,186,944)
13,543 813,861 386,627

10 (13,543) (813,861) (386,627)
576,866 238,478 725,015

H (576,866) (238,478) (725,015)
708,691 295,600 1,138,106

2 (708,691) (295, 600) (1,138,106)
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0 114,352 87,395

) (114,352) (87,395)

130,471 73,334 144,533
(130,471) (73,334) (144,533)

300,297 14,322 430,507
(300,297) (14,322) (430,507)

108 165,129 265,486
(108) (165,129) (265,486)

137 150,434 115,189
(137) (150,434) (115,189)

349,284 14 464,459
(349,284) (14) (464,459)

0 357,871 106,588
) (357,871) (106,588)

0 7,917 98,671

10

) (7,917) (98,671)

0 7,917 90,754

" © (7,917) (90,754)
158,304 147,926 101,132
. (158,304) (147,926) (101,132)
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24,334 89,120 135,934

(24,334) (89,120) (135,934)

161,742 111,046 186,630

(161,742) (111,046) (186,630)

409,194 111,248 484,576

(409,194) (111,248) (484,576)

73,257 142,920 414,913

(73,257) (142,920) (414,913)

71,013 106,074 379,851

(71,013) (106,074) (379,851)

143,166 89,714 433,303

(143,166) (89,714) (433,303)

34,951 109,450 358,804

(34,951) (109,450) (358,804)

0 119,408 239,396

10 ©0) (119,408) (239,396)
213,808 95,630 357,574

H (213,808) (95,630) (357,574)
69,680 40,532 386,722

. (69,680) (40,532) (386,722)
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Aspect
2023 11 30

2023 11 30 2022 11 30
$ 25,230,690 3,820,179 $ 28,815,960 4,363,025
16,327,995 2,472,222 11,426,738 1,730,122
4,840,052 732,832 4,135,702 626,187
66,111 10,010 928,918 140,647
1,561 236 123 19
$ 46,466,409 7,035,479 $45,307,441 6,860,000
$2,766,935 418,942 $2,311,842 350,036
377,031 57,086 288,832 43,732
70,210 10,630 59,678 9,036
53,382 8,083 2,969,062 449,546
53,372 8,081 45,733 6,924
46,561 7,050 39,576 5,992
35,106 5,315 64,332 9,741
15,118 2,289 14,874 2,252
4,949 749 2,985 452
2,180 330 2,560 388
1,478 224 1,256 190
32,648 4,943 43,665 6,611
3,458,970 523,723 5,844,395 884,900
43,007,439 6,511,756 39,463,046 5,975,100
$46,466,409 7,035,479 $45,307,441 6,860,000

Aspect
2024 10
2024 10
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Aspect
2023 11 30

2023 11 30 2022 11 30
$ 1,669,438 252,770 $ 336,396 50,934
(3,000,838) (454,357) 6,336,865 959,465
(1,331,400) (201,587) 6,673,261 1,010,398
617,809 93,542 449,392 68,042
409,707 62,034 295,403 44,727
276,917 41,928 1,960,786 296,883
258,115 39,081 186,116 28,180
97,504 14,763 54,981 8,325
97,414 14,749 120,534 18,250
89,000 13,475 89,000 13,475
20,499 3,104 20,499 3,104
15,000 2,271 15,764 2,387
8,194 1,241 5,908 895
64,784 9,809 45,671 6,915
1,954,943 295,998 3,244,054 491,182
(3,286,343) (497,585) 3,429,207 519,216
(14,096) (2,134) (15,377) (2,328)
$ (3,300,439) (499,719)  $ 3,413,830 516,888
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Aspect
2023 11 30
2023 11 30 2022 11 30
$ 39,463,046 5,975,100 $ 21,135,497 3,200,126
14,804,246 2,241,511 25,214,560 3,817,737

(7,959,414) (1,205,135)  (10,300,841) (1,559, 650)

(3,300,439) (499,719) 3,413,830 516,888

$ 43,007,439 6,511,756 $ 39,463,046 5,975,100
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Aspect
2023 11 30

2023 11 30 2022 11 30
$ (3,300,439) (499,719) $ 3,413,830 516,888
(1,669,438) (252,770) (336,396) (50,934)
14,096 2,134 15,377 2,328
(4,955,781) (750,355) 3,092,811 468,283
3,585,270 542,846 (15,017,766) (2,273,840)
(4,901,257) (742,099) (1,690,458) (255,952)
(1,438) (218) - -
455,093 68,906 (760,189) (115,100)
(2,915,680) (441,463) 2,969,062 449,546
(13,037) (1,974) 65,434 9,907
(8,746,830) (1,324,358) (11,341,106) (1,717,157)
1,669,438 252,770 336,396 50,934
(7,077,392) (1,071,588) (11,004,710) (1,666,223)
15,667,053 2,372,148 24,285,642 3,677,089
(7,871,215) (1,191,781) (10,012,009) (1,515,918)
(14,096) (2,134) (15,377) (2,328)
7,781,742 1,178,234 14,258,256 2,158,843
704,350 106,646 3,253,546 492,619
4,135,702 626,187 882,156 133,567
$ 4,840,052 732,832 $ 4,135,702 626,187
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29
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Aspect
2023 11 30
2011 29
Aspect
2012 16 2011
1107 25

2012

10
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2022 12
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2022 12

2022 12
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2023 11 30
(2022 11 30 )
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2023 11 30
$ 22,372,123 52.02
$ 22,372,123 52.02
$ 708,093 1.65
2,150,474 5.00
$ 2,858,567 6.65
$ 25,230,690 58.67
2023 11 30
$ (1,298,440) (3.02)
(1,468,495) (3.41)
$ (2,766,935) (6.43)

$ (2,766,935) (6.43)
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2022 11 30
$ 26,436,266 66.99
$ 26,436,266 66.99
$ 1,505,466 3.81
874,228 2.22
$ 2,379,694 6.03
$ 28,815,960 73.02
2022 11 30
$ (1,235,699) (3.13)
(1,076,143) (2.73)
$ (2.311,842) (5.86)
$ (2.311,842) (5.86)
2022 12 2021 12
2023 11 30 2022 11 30
$ (3,043,704) $ 6,068,650
42,866 268,215

/ $ (3,000,838) $ 6,336,865
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(684,644)
(1,971,648)
(113,906,321)
5,724,956
(2,766,999)
(3,304,140)
(40,580)
(1,389,280)
(1,388,010)

$ (12,575)
552,831
(574,194)

543,888

82,332

94,360

550

6,102

(11,315)

(119,726, 666)

$ 681,979
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$ (342,906) $ (5,826)
(36,502) 191,526
(45,313,418) (113,508)
1,135,066 52,547

435,825 (137,751)

(343,961) (172,045)

(76,460) (8,150)
(1,251,843) (26,932)
(592,115) 18,224

$ (46,386,314) $ (201,915)




2023 11 30

2022 11 30
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$ 8,142
255,644
444,307
$ 708,093
$ (2,723)

(1,295,717)
$  (1,298,440)

$ 14,647
678,749
812,070
$ 1,505,466

$ (535)
(1,235,164)
$  (1,235,699)
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2023 11 30 2022 11 30
2023 11 30
@ @ (©))
$ 263,786 $ 2.723) $ - $ 261,063
201,291 (201,291) - -
243,016 (243,016) - -
2,150,474 (1,468,495) - 681,979
4,415,414 - - 4,415,414
2,271,657 (226,993) - 2,044,664
3,020,767 (624,417) - 2,396,350
6,620,157 (53,382) - 6,566,775
$ 19,186,562 $ (2,820,317) $ - $16,366,245
@) ® ©)
$ 867,433 $ (243,016)  $ (624,417) $ -
2,723 (2,723) - -
428,284 (201,291) (226,993) -
1,468,495 (1,468,495) - -
53,382 (53,382) -
$ 2,820,317 $ (1,968,907) $(851,410) $ -
D
@)
€))
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@
)

®

@ @ @
693,396 $ (535) $ - 692,861
425,174 (417,462) - 7,712
386,896 (386,896) - -
874,228 (874,228) - _
4,418,966 (2,969,062) - 1,449,904
1,750,690 - - 1,750,690
1,773,989 (430, 806) - 1,343,183
3,483,093 (201,915) - 3,281,178
13,806,432  $ (5,280,904) - $8,525,528

(@) ® ®
817,702 $ (386,896) $ (430,806) -
535 (535) - -
417,462 (417,462) - -
1,076,143 (874,228) (201,915) -
2,969,062 (2,969,062) - -
5,280,904 $ (4,648,183) $ (632,721) -
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2012

29
0.01
2012 27
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27
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2012 27

0.02

2023 11 30 2022 11 30

$ (14,096) $ (15,377)

$ (14,096) $ (15,377)

81/222



EDINETOOOO
0000000 0(E26326)
0O00000000000000000

10.00
10.00
10,000
2012 16
100 0.01
10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001
10,000 0.001
2023 11 30
799,328 90,754 357,574 1,247,656
639,612 158,304 69,680 867,596
(295, 600) (147,926) (40,532) (484,058)
1,143,340 101,132 386,722 1,631,194

$ 12.63 AU$ 10.03 \ 10,690.68
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386,627 98,671 239,396 724,694
651,180 - 213,808 864,988
(238,479) (7,917) (95,630) (342,026)
799,328 90,754 357,574 1,247,656
$ 12.50  AU$ 10.18 \  11,129.30

2023 11 30 2022 11 30
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11 30
2023 11 30
2023 11 30

10

2,178,178 2022 2,670,603
10
(2,178,178) 2022 (2,670,603)
11 30

11 30
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2023 11 30 (113,906,321)
10
10
$ (684,644) 68,464
(1,971,648) 197,165
5,724,956 572,496
(2,766,999) 276,700
(3,304,140) 330,414
(40,580) 4,058
(1,389,280) 138,928
(1,388,010) 138,801
$ (5,820, 345)
2022 11 30 (45,313,418)
10
10
$ (342,906) 34,291
(36,502) 3,650
1,135,066 113,507
435,825 43,583
(343,961) 34,396
(76,460) 7,646
(1,251,843) 125,184
(592,115) 59,212
$ (1,072,896)

11 30
11 30

85/222



EDINETOOOO
0000000 0(E26326)
0O00000000000000000

2023 11 30

13,822 33,486 45,554 325,295 10,200 200,835 144 20,068 107,116 5,960

(33,689) (56,018) (85,856) (45,822)
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2022 11 30
4,377 335,365 3,150
(16,257)  (71,370)  (56,042)
2023 11 30
10 10 10
1,382 3,349 4,555 32
10 10 10
(3,369) (5,602) (8,586) (4
2022 11 30
10 10 10
438 33,537 315
10 10 10
(1.626)  (7.137)  (5.604)

949 57,345
(20,221)  (42,852)
10 10 10
,529 1,020 20,084
10
,581)
10 10
95 5,734
10 10
(2,022)  (4,285)
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78,282 50,652
(5,290)  (3,575)
10 10 10 10
14 2,007 10,712 596
10 10
7,828 5,065
10 10
(529) (358)
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2023 11 30
32,909 2022 48,175
2023 11 30
10
2023 11 30 10

$ (37,550) $ 62,821

(2,884) 344,712

(67,901) 506,790

(14,387) 1,308

(130,599) 423,059

(38,920) 123,892

(46,595) 139,660

(6,194) 179,381

(10,749) 977

35,012 3,183

3,994 363

10,264 933

(80, 447) 7,314

36,351 3,304

(174,937) 15,904

(50,524) 70,851

7,964 145,191

(9,568) 30,957

(100,950) 170,095

(1,600) 144,840

(105,753) 710,575

(15,426) 191,542

43,102 539,311

(19,011) 46,205

(1,596) 15,160

(1,609) 20,161

(16,004) 296,600

(1,205) 95,120

(48,165) 309,818

(5,523) 29,448

$ (851,410)
2023 11 30 10
$ (6,194) $ 619
(64,946) 6,495
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(14,476) 1,448
18,262 1,826
188,614 18,861
152,672 15,267
3,218 322
(17,965) 1,796
113 11
(196,299) 19,630
796 80
(9,071) 907
(13,708) 1,371
(8,107) 811
$ 32,909
2022 11 30
10
2022 11 30 10
$ (1,644) $ 40,817
(15,912) 23,408
(17,801) 271,780
(16,610) 1,511
(216,917) 401,691
49,343 119,936
(30,592) 133,060
38,680 128,868
2,905 264
68,464 6,224
(17,880) 1,625
69,289 6,299
3,395 308
25,505 2,319
36,028 3,274
(95,733) 156,485
20,391 48,303
(6,934) 140,694
(149,788) 344,979
5,548 60,556
(112,951) 91,295
(60,030) 13,997
24,062 227,406
98,113 182,739
(15,344) 26,534
(16,431) 31,643
(7,151) 715
(66,384) 106,638
11,967 38,804
(28,682) 52,867

$ (423,004)
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2022 11 30 10
$ 8,352 $ 835
47,426 4,743
10,166 1,017
124,242 12,424
(21,473) 2,147
(60,575) 6,057
3,243 324
(89,248) 8,925
191 19
(6,980) 698
(2,545) 255
3,673 367
(1,486) 149
(63,161) 6,316
$ (48,175)
2023 11 30
22,880,000 2023-2024
2022 11 30
26,980,000 2022-2023
2023 11 30 (113,906,321) 2022 11 30

(45,313,418)

2023 2022 11 30
100
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2023 11 30
22,372,123 52.02
2022 11 30
26,436,266 66.99
2023 11 30
2022 11
2023 11 30
2022 11 30
1970
2022 11 30

91/222

12



EDINETOOOO
0000000 0(E26326)
0O00000000000000000

2023 11 30
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2023 11 30 12

$ (2,402,156) $  (297,434) $ (67,345) $ (2,766,935)

2022 11 30

$ (2,012,864) $ (271,267) $ (27,711) $ (2,311,842)

13
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2023 11 30
$ 22,372,123 $ $ 22,372,123
708,093 708,093
2,150,474 2,150,474
$ 24,522,507 $ 708,003 $ 25,230,690
$ $  (1,298,440) $  (1,298,440)
(1,468,495) (1,468,495)
$ (1,468,495) $ (1,298,440) $ (2,766,935)
2022 11 30
$ 26,436,266 $ $ 26,436,266
1,505,466 1,505,466
874,228 874,228
$ 27,310,494 $ 1,505,466 $ 28,815,960
$ $  (1,235,699) $  (1,235,699)
(1,076,143) (1,076,143)
$ (1,076,143) $ (1.235,699) $ (2,311,842)
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2023 12

3,950,676

2024

10
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Aspect
2023 11 30
775,000 507,710 2023 12 20 $ 4,780
10,492,316 2,125,000 2023 12 20 3,915
3,478,291 2,550,000 2023 12 20 14,376
1,898,085 2,150,000 2023 12 20 23,426
1,922,955 2,000,000 2023 12 20 21,882
615,174,813 700,000 2023 12 20 4,381
5,728,879 800,000 2023 12 20 3,000
821,897,185 200,000 2023 12 20 2,805
22,084,808 900,000 2023 12 20 7,809
150,000 57,070,553 2023 12 20 331
50,000 217,537 2023 12 20 111
6,400,000 1,024,951,882 2023 12 20 38,672
75,000 881,641 2023 12 20 67
800,000 866,582 2023 12 20 5,427
1,750,000 2,177,123 2023 12 20 32,299
8,507,398 9,800,000 2023 12 20 58,714
966,084,595 2,525,000 2023 12 20 9,854
3,126,871,004 200,000 2023 12 20 1,234
2,295,879 600,000 2023 12 20 15,840
153,926,028 950,000 2023 12 20 6,340
193,002,675 1,300,000 2023 12 20 6,340
328,974,025 250,000 2023 12 20 4,085
82,409,990 4,675,000 2023 12 20 49,138
6,827,282 575,000 2023 12 20 5,790
1,250,000 749,263 2023 12 20 20,801
379,187 100,000 2023 12 20 1,336
5,581,975 100,000 2023 12 20 598
19,427,438 4,400,000 2023 12 20 61,274
19,181,201 1,675,000 2023 12 20 4,718
881,138 650,000 2023 12 20 9,428
30,999,137 875,000 2023 12 20 7,778
1,593,996 50,000 2023 12 20 1,138
100,000 399,802,855 2023 12 20 1,348
100,000 1,542,365,125 2023 12 20 739
200,000 266,898 2023 12 20 258
250,000 4,318,568 2023 12 20 2,439
300,000 9,331,767 2023 12 20 623
350,000 1,715,040 2023 12 20 2,014
400,000 33,345,707 2023 12 20 265
50,000 2,769,550 2023 12 20 87
500,000 9,298,361 2023 12 20 7,397
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550,000 710,229,385 2023 12 20 1,450
1,011,131 660,695 2023 12 29 8,142
4,182,358,582 28,095,805 2023 12 29 253,188
378,499 55,478,029 2023 12 29 2,456

708,093
55,478,029 377,031 2023 12 (2,723)
775,000 507,710 2023 12 20 (1,841)
8,211,768 1,675,000 2023 12 20 (8,813)
135,532 100,000 2023 12 20 (78)
174,313 200,000 2023 12 20 (401)
130,441,160 150,000 2023 12 20 (644)
4,629,321 650,000 2023 12 20 (1,122)
7,864,438,920 1,950,000 2023 12 20 (9,431)
3,646,401 150,000 2023 12 20 (239)
1,750,000 1,529,647 2023 12 20 (23,702)
1,950,000 2,134,287 2023 12 20 (8,766)
2,500,000 61,271,355 2023 12 20 (18,319)
2,850,000 2,744,654 2023 12 20 (36,269)
3,200,000 520,440,214 2023 12 20 (34,570)
6,000,000 70,388,104 2023 12 20 (177,163)
650,000 248,508,814 2023 12 20 (2,004)
7,725,000 91,653,799 2023 12 20 (71,370)
850,000 3,801,738 2023 12 20 (24,016)
300,000 380,607 2023 12 20 (1,849)
293,998,622 775,000 2023 12 20 (4,187)
2,316,605,940 150,000 2023 12 20 (912)
3,152,610 850,000 2023 12 20 (4,353)
170,865,389 2,050,000 2023 12 20 (1,734)
16,077,841 100,000 2023 12 20 (178)
205,866,577 1,400,000 2023 12 20 (6,590)
129,024,950 100,000 2023 12 20 (347)
18,631,863 1,075,000 2023 12 20 (6,932)
30,721,551 2,625,000 2023 12 20 (14,934)
50,000 30,960 2023 12 20 (158)
373,418 100,000 2023 12 20 (206)
2,769,542 50,000 2023 12 20 (@87
1,521,798 350,000 2023 12 20 (1,018)
13,394,670 1,175,000 2023 12 20 (2,492)
66,428 50,000 2023 12 20 (286)
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6,133,204 175,000 2023 12 20 (342)
1,113,788 900,000 2023 12 20 (22,486)
1,223,252 2,050,000 2023 12 20 (39,654)
1,678,829 2,600,000 2023 12 20 (40,489)
1,700,000 2,227,746,445 2023 12 20 (20,614)
150,000 2,643,578 2023 12 20 (1,543)
2,000,000 70,534,332 2023 12 20 (8,641)
2,050,000 1,827,633,590 2023 12 20 (42,657)
2,800,000 20,321,988 2023 12 20 (48,473)
2,800,000 88,833,879 2023 12 20 (49,926)
200,000 16,694,856 2023 12 20 (131)
250,000 1,016,872,220 2023 12 20 (916)
3,050,000 11,789,708 2023 12 20 (112,437)
3,450,000 4,643,889 2023 12 20 (25,404)
3,658,851 3,400,000 2023 12 20 (47,185)
300,000 16,768,813 2023 12 20 (2,207)
350,000 1,319,855 2023 12 20 (2,726)
550,000 8,711,324,870 2023 12 20 (10,629)
6,450,000 5,767,044 2023 12 20 (153,624)
7,650,000 10,487,869 2023 12 20 (82,199)
9,700,000 1,448,694,577 2023 12 20 (105,503)
14,856,920 800,000 2023 12 20 (12,920)
$ 1,298,440

01/25/2024 3,150,000 3,127,360 3,124,601 $ (2,759)

02/22/2024 3,650,000 3,611,433 3,605,883 (5,550)

03/21/2024 2,000,000 1,968,658 1,967,764 (894)

04/18/2024 2,900,000 2,845,073 2,841,998 (3,075)

05/16/2024 3,900,000 3,804,070 3,806,588 2,518

07/11/2024 2,468,000 2,388,162 2,392,203 4,041

08/08/2024 3,100,000 2,988,105 2,992,036 3,931

10/03/2024 1,712,000 1,639,992 1,641,050 1,058

22,372,853 22,372,123 $ (730)
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EURIBOR 2026

90 2025
90 2025
10 2023 12
CAC40 2023 12
WCE 2024
CATTLE FEEDER 2024
CATTLE FEEDER 2024
CBOE VIX 2023 12
CBOE VIX 2024
2024
2024
IC 2024
IC 2024
10tn 2024
2024
2024
2024
2024
2024
No. 2024
DAX 2023 12
ECX 2024 12
50 2023 12
FTSE100 2023 12
FTSE  A50 2023 12
FTSE 2023 12
FTSE 2023 12
FTSE 2023 12
2023 12
2023 12
ICE SONIA 2025
KC HRW 2024
2024
LME 2024 20
LME 2024 20
LME 2023 12 20
LME ( ) 2024 20

100/222

@
@
66
24
@
Q)
&

(13)

(14)
76
31
27
16
13

(20)
(26)
@

(15)
23
(52)
53
®
28
29
(25)
(46)
@
(33)
(23)
(28)
14)

(©)

259

224
69,827
14,000
1,075
24,075
3,938
21,799
16,167
306,110
110,420
104,947
36,140
10,440
4,350
1,818
3,244
4,149
3,313
550
5,935
113,828
15,726
13,084
92

113
5,280
119,981
94,323
58,349
300
4,025
17,070
38,950
87,416
77,507
12,116
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2024 3 631
EURO 2024 (50) 24,109

MSCI 2023 12 (18) 795
100 E-MINI 2023 12 7 32,485

2024 (28) 97,560

2024 (48) 216,590

225 CME 2023 12 6 10,625

225 SGX 2023 12 17 11,654

NY ULSD 2024 14 5,830
NY ULSD 2024 4 1,567
2024 (6) 30,350

Phelix 2024 @ 238
MGE 2024 @ 3,725

S&p 60 2023 12 31 66,566
S&P500 E-MINI 2023 12 5 12,013
SGX 62 2024 26 3,482
2024 2 2,375

2023 12 39 42,708

TTF 2024 (10) 45,245
2024 (5) 40,834

CBT 2024 [C)) 188

VSTOXX 2023 12 @ 185
CBT 2024 (35) 26,250

WT1 2024 @ 630
WT1 2024 (31) 72,899
2,150,474

SOFR 2024 12 @ (6,900)

SOFR 2025 12 (5) (6,950)

SOFR 2024 (13) (7,087)

SOFR 2025 (6) (7.,000)

SOFR 2024 (18) (5,237)

SOFR 2025 @ (6,500)

SOFR 2026 (5) (5.875)

SOFR 2024 ) (3.,575)

SOFR 2025 (5) (6,075)
EURIBOR 2024 12 ©) (9,325)
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EURIBOR 2025 12 2 (123)
EURIBOR 2024 (15) (10, 659)

EURIBOR 2024 (15) (5.826)

EURIBOR 2025 ®) (3,036)

EURIBOR 2024 (12) (10,263)

EURIBOR 2025 1 (204)

90 2023 12 ) (96)
90 2024 12 (6) (637)
90 2024 (16) (398)
90 2024 (18) (1,689)
90 2024 (10) (605)
2023 12 (10) (3.387)

2023 12 (93) (42,620)

2024 12 ) (2,119)

2024 ©)) (8,595)

2025 @ (1,824)

2024 ©)) (5.537)

2025 ) (2,580)

2024 (5) (7,057)

BIST30 2023 12 (114) (13,708)
2023 12 1 (288)

2024 4 (19,820)

2024 1 (4,730)

2023 12 [C)) (4,449)

10 2024 (147) (104,875)

2023 12 @ (4,981)

2024 (10) (36,463)

MINI e CBOT 2023 12 ) (3,010)

2000  Mini 2023 12 ©) (24,505)

bobl 2023 12 (16) (23,447)

BTP 2024 12 (8.353)

2023 12 (36) (130,478)

BuxI30 BND 2023 12 (5) (31,343)

2023 12 ) (36,222)

- 2023 12 (31) (10,275)

FTSE 40 2023 12 0 (8,108)
RBOB 2024 23 (5.863)
100 2024 ®) (10,170)
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2023 12

MINI 2023 12

ICE SONIA 2024 12
ICE SONIA 2025 12
ICE SONIA 2024
ICE SONIA 2026
ICE SONIA 2024
ICE SONIA 2025
IFSC NIFTY50 2023 12
10 OSE 2023 12
2023 12
10 2023 12
2023 12
200 2023 12
2024
2024
2024
2024
LME 2023 12 20
LME 2024 20
LME 2023 12 20
LME 2024 20
LME 2023 12 20
LME ( ) 2023 12 20
2024
2024
MSCI EAFE 2023 12
MSCI  EMGMKT 2023 12
30 OMX
0SE) 2024 10
2024
EURO 2024
S P 400 E
SET50 2023 12
Euro BTP 2023 12
2024
2024
2024
SP1200 2023 12
WORLD 2024

®)

(14)
(42)
(285)

®

*

88
(38)

22
)

(1)
56
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(1,452)
(174)
(2,698)
(32)
(2,698)
(268)
(8,468)
(50, 805)
(2,856)
(4,837)
(11,162)
(1,967)
(9,270)
(1,800)
(27,290)
(620)
(34,004)
(7.161)
(20,245)
(6,550)
(6,228)
(47,441)
(5,025)
(6,950)
(60,990)
(43,510)
(196,299)
(341)
(550)
(2,273)
(41,850)
(9,071)
(36,026)
(350)
(16,940)
(3,402)
(30,201)
(48,787)
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WORLD 2024 48 $ (22,702)

S 2023 12 (5) (14,476)
10 (CBT 2024 ©) (3.547)
(CBT 2024 (11) (6,336)

CBT 2024 @7) (12,203)

CBT 2024 (24) (138)

ICE 2024 6 (5.635)

$ (1,468,495)
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5T - AS ] ]
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
"n‘ el 1 el
(Expressed in United States dollars)
30 November 30 Hovember
23 2022

Azt
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Notes 3, 4 and 5) 5 25230690 § 28,815,960
Margin accounts (Note 2) 16,327,995 11,426,738
Cash and cash equivalents (MNotes 2 and &) 4 840,052 4,135,702
Subscnption receivable 66,111 928918
Other assets 1,561 123

Total assets 5 46466409 8 45,307,441
Liabilitie:
Financial liabikities at fair value through profit or loss (Motes 3, 4and %) § 2766935 % 2,311,842
Redemption pavable 377,031 JEE 832
Agent and disimbutor fee payvable (Note &) 70,210 59,678
Duae to brokers 53382 1969 062
Sub-anvestment manager management fee pavable (Note &) 33,372 43,733
Investment management fee payable (Hote 6) 46,561 39,576
Professional fee pavable 35,106 64,332
Admimstraton fee payable (Note 6) 15118 14,874
Trustes fee pavable (Mote §) 4,949 2,985
Manaper fee payable (Hote 6) 2,180 2,560
Custody fes pavable (Mote 6) 1,478 1,256
Orther accraed expenses 31,648 43.665

Liabalities (excluding net assets attibutable to Unitholder) JAIBSTD 5844305

Met assets attnbutable to Unitholder (Mote §) 43007439 39453 045

Total liabilities 3 46466400 % 45.307.441

Approved for ismance on behalf of FustCanbbean International Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limated, not in
itz indrvidual capacity but solely as Trostee to DIAM Cayman Trust — A=pect Managed Futures Fund by:

RoomieCuthe
v Muewn =

Approved for 11smance m

Cavman Trost by:
Barla Boddden
Marzha Smith

R——L
s b

Ssgmatory

o

I
S
i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

i

¢ ofndedons

fgn
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Date: 10 May 2024

Date: 10 May 2024

of Queensgate. mot in ity individual capacity but solely as Manager to DIAM
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEER 2033

{Expressed in United States dollars)

Income

Isterest income

MNet chamges in fr vahee on Dmancial assetls and Grancal
lisbaluties ol fanr value through profin or loss (Note 3)

Total net (boss)income

Expenses

Sub-ivestment manager mamagement foe (Note 6)
Agent and disinbuior fee (Node 6)
Performance fee {MNole 6)

Iivestisen managensent fee (MNote 0)
Brokerage commission expense
Professional fee

Adminmstration fec (Mode 6)

Trustee fee (Naole 6)

Mamager Tee (Mote 6)

Custody e (Note 6)

(Hler expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating (loss)income

Finance costs
Chstnibutions to Unitholder (Note 7)

EDINETOOOO
0000000 0(E26326)
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Met (decreaseyincrease in net assets resulting from operations

attributable to Unitholder

Year ended Year ended
30 Movember 3l Mevenber
2023 2022
i |66 38 336396

{300 R3R) 6.3 36 B65
(1331, 40mny 6,673,261
617 809 449,392
40H, 70T 295 403
276,917 1,50 TRG
238113 186,116
97 304 54,981
9T A4 120,534
B (M) hARLEN
20,499 20,499
15, (M0 15,764
&, 194 5,008
64, 784 45,671
1,954 943 3,244,054
{3.286,343) 3,429 27
{10,096) {15377)
s {3,300, 437) 3,413,830

The accompanying netes are an mteeral part of twese Dinancial siatenents,

o
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{Expressed in United States dollars)

Met assets attributable to Unitholder
Balance al begimung of vear L

Subscnptions during the year (Mote 8)
Fedemptions dunng the vear (Mote 8)

Met (decrease)increase in net assets from opermtions
attnibutable to Unitholder dunng the vear

Balance at end of vear 5

Year ended Year ended
30 Movember A Movember
023 032
Iodeide 8 21135497
14,804,244 25,214,500
17,959 414) {10, 5060 841 )
(3,300,439 3,413,830
43007439 0§ 30,463,046

The accompanying netes are an mteeral part of twese Tinancial siatements,

il
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEER 2033

{Expressed in United States dollars)

Cash Mows Trom operating activities
Mel {decrease )V increase i nel asscls n:sult'mg from operations

atinbutable o Unitholder 5

Adjusted for
Interest imcomms
Distnbutions to Unitholder

MNei decrease/{increase) in financial assets at fair value through
prohit or koss

Mel inerease i mangn aceounts

Met merense m olher assels

Met increase/{decrense ) i financial habalities a1 e value through
prodit or loss

Net {decrease)inerease i due to brokers

Met (decrease) mcrease m ether pavables

Met cash used in eperations

Interest received

Net cash used in operating activitics

Cash Mows fTrom financing activities
Proceeds from subscnptions from Unithobder
Redemptions paid o Unitholder
Dristributeons pawd to Unitholder

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cazh and cash equivalents at beginmiig of vear

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 5

Year enched
30 Movenber
223
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0000000 0(E26326)
0O00000000000000000

Year ended

3l Mevenber

2022

{3300, 439)

{1660, 43K}
14,05

3413830

(336, 396)
15,377

(4.935.781)

3,545,270

3092811

(15,007, Tod)

(4.900,257) {1650 458y
{1.438) -
455003 [ELCINE
(2915 680} 2 900 G2
{13,037) 63434
(8. 746,830} (11341, 106)
|66 458 330,390
(7077392} {11004, 7 10y
15,667,053 24,285,642
{7.871.215) {1002 0y
ER (15377}
7781742 14,258 256
T04,330 3253546
4,135,702 BR2. 156
4840 052 4,135,702

The accompanying netes are an mteeral part of sese Dinancial siatenents,

S
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1. Owpanization

DIAM Covman Trust {the *Trust™) 18 an exempted unit trust established under the laws of the Cayman [slands
pursuant 1o declamtion of irust {the “Trust Deed™) dated 29 June 2011, DiAM Covman Trust - Aspect Managed
Futures Fund (the “Class Fund™) commenced operations on 16 Morch 3012 The Trust 15 egistered under the
Cavman Islands Mutual Funds Act with effect from 2% June 2011, The Trust's place of business is 25 Main Streel.
George Town, Grand Cavman KY 1-1107, Caymean [slads. The Trust filed on behall of the Class Fund a sccunities
registralion statement on 3 February 2012 pursuant 1o the Financial Instrument Exchange Law with the Director of
the Kano Local Finance Burcau and o registration statement pursiant 1o the Investment Trust Law with the
Commussioner of the Financial Services Agency.

The Class Fund is a senies irust of ihe Toust, The nwestmeni objective of the Class Fund is fo generate medinn-term
capital growth idependent of overmll movements in taditional stock and bond markets within a ngorows nsk
management framework. The Sub-livesiment Manager (MNote 6) applies a fully systematic and broadly diversafied
global trading svstem, which deployvs muluple simtegies that, pomanly trough e vse of denvatives, seek 1o
weniily and explon dircctional moves in market behavior of a broad range of Gnancial usinmmems and oiher assels
imcluding (but nod limated 10) cquines, equuity indices. debt secunies Oncluding bomds), comrencies, mterest mes and
commodiies (including energy, meial and agnenliuml commeodines).

2. Sipnificant socounting palicics

The: primcapal sccountimye pehoes applied w the preparmtion of these fnmcial statements ae st oul below, These
pedicies have been consistently apphied threughout the penod, unless otherwase siated

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Class Fund have been prepared m accordance with International Fianceal Reporting
Stanchards (IFRS Accounting Standards) as issued by the Iviemational Standands Board, The Dinancial sisiements
have been prepared wnder the Iistoneal cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of Ninancnl assets and
fimancial labilities (including denvative financial instmemenis) ai faur value through profit or loss,

The preparation of finnecial stalements in conlformaty with IFRS Accounting Standards requires the use of cernin
crtical accounting cstimates. 11 also requires the Tmstee to exercise ils judgment m the process of applving the
Class Fund's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judegment or complexity, or arczs where
assumplions and estinmics are significant 1o the Minancial stalements are disclosed in Nodes 2, 9 and 10,

All references 1o net assets throughout this document refer to net assets attnbutable o the holder of Pasticipating
Umnits unless otherwise stated. MNet assets per unat information for each class of Paticipating Umits as disclosed in
Moie 8 las been defermuned as toial asseis less 1oial lisbalines Tor ench class, divided by ihe number of outstanding
unts of each class of Participating Linsts,

fer) Srarelards and anrerdurens to extsting standards effective | Deeember 2022

There are no otler staelards, amendments to standards or terpretations that are effective Tor annual penods
Degmnmmng on | December 2022 that have s matenal effect on the fwsaal statements af (e Class Fund,

fli New starfards, mnerdments and dnterpretarions toned e or effeciive for the firanieial period heginning
I Degennber 2002 and wot early adopaed
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1. Significant secountin licies {continued

Basis of preparation (continued)

A murmber of pew standards, amendments to standards and averpretations are effectve for smoual penods begmmng
after 1 December 2022, and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. None of these an
expected to have a material effect on the financial statements of the Class Fund.

The sagmificant sccounting policwes of the Class Fund, wluch have been consistently apphied o all peneds preseaed
{unless otlerwise siated), are s follows:

Financial assets and liahilities at fair value through profit or loss

fer)  Claxsification

The Class Fund classifies its mvestments m debt sccunties and denvatives at far value through profit or loss. The
Class Fund classafies 115 investments based on both the Class Fund®s business mode] for mamging those Minancial
assels and the contractunl cash (low charactenstics of the financial asscts.  The portfolio of financial asscts is
managed, and pedormance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Class Fund is pnmanly focused on Fair value
information and uses that information o assess the assets” performance and to make decisions. The contractual cash
flows of the Class Fund's debt secuniies are solely pnincipal and inferest, however, these secuniies are neiler held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash Mows wor held both for collecting contractual cash lows and for sale.
The collechion of contractual cash (Tows 12 enly incidental to achieving the Class Fund's business medel’s objective.

Dervative contracts tat have o positive or negmlive far valoe are presented as Nnancial assets or fnsncial halalities
at far value through profit or loss, respectively,

As such, the Class Fund classifies all of its imwvesiment portfolio as financial asscis or labilities ai fair value through

profit or loss. The Class Fund's obligation concerning net assets attributable to Unitholder is recorded at the
redeemable amounts, whicl approximates fair valee.  All other Dnancial asseis and liabilities are classified as and

measured al amortioed cost.
i Recopnition, devecogmition ard measurement

Regular purclnses and sales of nwestments are recognized on the trade date — the date on whach the Class Fund
commits o purchase or sell e investmen.  Fiancial assets and Dnancial labilites i faor value through profit or
loss are wutially recogmzed o fmir value, Tramsaction costs are expensed as ancurred o the Statement of
Comprehensive Income,

Frnnncial asscts ane derecogmred when the nghts to recerve cash flows from the ivestments have expired or the
Class Fund las transferred substantially all nsks and rewards of ownership.

Subzequent 1o matial recogimtion, all financial assets and Tusnenal Labilies o fare value thaough prafit of boss ane
measured at fair value, Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets or financial
lrbilites i faar value through profit or loss’ category are presented in the Statement of Comprebensive Income
willan net clamges i fur valee on Nnancial assets and habalines ot Gar value through prein or loss o ile penoed m
wiuch they anse.

110/222



EDINETOOOO
0000000 0(E26326)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

1. Significant accountin liciex (continued

fed  Fair valie exmmialiog

Secunties for whach there 1= an active market are valued ot fur value, by reference 1o bid prces quoted on il
exchange upon wlueh such secunnes are tmded or pnces queted by (e prscipal market nekers for non-exchange
traded imvestments.

The Class Fund enters imto derivative contracts comprising forward currency contmacts and futures coniracts. These
denvative contracts are carried at their Faie value an the Stmement of Financial Position and the resulting realized
and wirealized gains or losses are included in the Sttement of Compreliensive [ncome, The fair value is gencrally
based on quoted meadket prices or broker or dealer price quotations.  The Tir value of over the counter denvatives is
determined based on valuation prcing models which take imo sceount refevant current markel inpuls for inkerest
rates, currencies, equitics and commodities as well as time values, liquidity and volatility Factors underlving the
POG.IIINIR.

Collateral: Cash collateral provided by the Class Funed is wdentificd in the Statement of Financial Position as margin
accounts and 15 not included as a component of cash and cash equivalenis.  Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held i respect of open exchange-traded futures conimcts and forward currency exchange contracis.

Margin Cushe Margin eash represent cash deposats heled with il brokers as collaeral against open fueres commcts

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on demand and on short notice and all
deposits with onginal terms o matunty of not more than 3 months, All of the Class Fund's cash and cash
equivalent balance as sl 30 November 2023 15 mamtained with the Custodian of the Class Fund (Mole 9%).

Due fromito brekers: Amsunts due from brokers mpresems amounts recervable from brokers amsing From unsetiled
denvative tmnsachions wilh brokers. Amounts due 1o brokers represenl amounts payvable to brokers ansimg from
unsctibed denvative transactions with brokers.

Offsetting financial inctruments: Fuancial assets and labilities are offset and the net amount reporied i the
Staterment of Financial Position wlken there is a legallv enforceable nght (o effect the recognized amounts and (here
15 am intention to seithe on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the habehity sinulaneously,

Expenses: Expenses arc accounted for on an accrual basis.

-0 -
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1. Significant accountin licies (continued

48 1 wer  lnlerest mcome 15
recogmized on an mcnu:l bu5|5 usang the cﬂ'unnﬂ 1lerest ||1.cl:|uod Imlerest inconwe mciudcs imenest Tream cash and
cash equivalents and margin cashe Interest from financial assets at Gor value thoough profit of less mcludes mtenest
from debt securities.

Income taxes: Under ihe current byws of the Cayman Istands, ilere are no income, estaie, iransfer sales or othes
Cavran Island tves payvable by the Class Fund.  As a resall, mo provision for incone taxes has been made i the
fimeancaal siatemenis, Interest income eamed by the Class Fund is generally subject to foreign withholding iax at
SOUTCE

The Class Fund invests o secunitics issued by entitics which are virtually all domaciled in countrics otleer than the
Covman lslands. Muawy of these forcipn countries have tax laws which indscate that capital gnins nxes may be
applicable o non-residents, such as the Class Fund.  Tvpacally, these capital gmins taxcs are required to be
determined on a self-assessment basis and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Class Fund's brokers
on a “withholding™ basis,

Al 30 Moverber 20235, tle Class Fund has measured iis i habilities with respect to foreign capatal gains toves af
il {30 Movember 2022 nil)

Distributions: Distnbutions to the Unitholder are classified as other expenses in the Stalement of Comprehensive
Income (Mote 7).

Forvipn exchunge transactions:  Assels and haluhies denoonnted in currencies other than e Umited Seates
Dallar (*USD™) are translated o1 the mie of exchange prevailing on the day of valuation. Forcign curmency income:
and expenditure Mems are coanverted ot the mte of exchange on the dote of e rescton. Guons ad losses on
ferengn curmencies are e heded i the Statemew of Comprehensive Income m the pened m which they anse

Forcign exchange gains and losses relating to the linancial asseis and habilities carmed at fair value through prefil or
loss. are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income within “net clanges in fair value on financial asseis
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss®,

Functional and presentation curreney:  llems included in the Class Fund's financial statemients are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment n which it operates (the “functional currency™), the UsD.
The majonty of investments are denomunated i USD and a portion of the Class Fund's subscriptions and
redemptions are transacicd in USD. Inaddition, the Class Fund has adogted the USD as s prescmialion curmency .

Participating Units: The Class Fund issues (wree cliss umts (Note 8) wlich are redeemable at the holder’s option
and do pot have wenticnl nghits,  Such Pamicipating Units are classified as hnanciml liabilives,  The Parcipaiing
Units con Be put back 1o the Class Fund by the holder om any busiess doy For cosh eqqual 1o a proporiemte share of
the Class Fund's net asseis. The Participating Units are carried af the redemption amount that is pavable at the
Staternent of Founcial Posatson date of the Unatlolder exercised tsear nght 1o put the wint back 1o the Class Fund
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J.  Financial assets and Hahilities at fair value throu rofit or loss

Al 30 November 2023 financial assets at fur value through profit or less which are held for trading are comprsed

af:
Fair Y of net
value assels

Investmenis in United States Treasury securities

.5 Treasury Bills 5 22 372,123 5202 %
Total investments in United States Treasury securities 5 2r.372.123 Rro2 %
Derivative contracts

Forward contracts 5 TOR093 165 %

Futures comlracts 250474 00 %
Total derivative contracts 5 I ESR.567 665 %
Total finuncial asscts at fair value through profit or loss 5 25,230,659 6T Ve
Al 30 November 2023 financial liabilities at faar value threugh prafit or loss which are held for trading are
compnsed of

Fair U of nel
value nsscls

Derivative contracts

Forward contracis b {1,298 4400 (3.02) %

Futures conlmets (14684953 (341 %o
Total derivative contracis 5 (2,766, 935) (643} %%
Total finuncial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 5 (2. T, 035 ) (431 %
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3. Financial assets and lHabilities at Tair valoe throw
Al 30 November 2022 financial assets at far value through profit or less which are held for trading are comprsed
af:
Fair %% of net
value nssels
Investments in United States Treasury securitics
U.5. Treasury Bills b 26,430,260 LT
Total investments in United Siates Treasury securities b3 26,436,266 66,99 %
Derivative contracts
Forwand contmts % 1,505 466 18] %%
Futures conlmets 874278 P11 %
Taotal derivalive contracts 5 2 3T9,694 603 %
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 IR EI15.960 7102 %
At 30 November 2022 Tinancial habalities st far value through profit or boss wluch are Ield for irsdig are
conprised of
Fair Y of nel
value Asscls
Derivative contracts
Forward contrmcts % (1,235,699 (3.13) %
Futures comtmets (1,076, 143) {2.73) %
Total derivative contracts 5 (2311.842) (5.86) %
Total financial liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss 5 (2 311.5842) (3.86) %
Net changes in Tair value on financial asscts and linbilities at
Tair value through profit or loss:
Penod from Penod from

| December 2022
o 30 November

1 December 2021
to 30 November

2023 2022
Realized b (3043704 § £, (M58 6 500
Clumnge m unrealized 42 By 268.215
Total (hesses)gains 5 (3000838 S .336.865
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4. Derivative linancial instruments

Ini the nomel course of business, the Class Fund may trade vanous financal mstruments and enter mio vanous
imvestment activities with off-balance sheet nsk.  These linancial wstmiments include futures and forward currency
contmets, Futures contrects are exchange tmded whle forward curmency contracts are contrciual armngements with

preapproved countcrpanics.

Futures and forward curmency contracts provide for the delaved delivery of secunties, commodities, curencies or
other Nmancnl instruments with the counterpany agrecing o neke or ke delivery al a specified futuse date, ot a
specified pnce or vield. Market and credit nsk anse related 1o these confracts,  As irsactions in fulures require
participants o make both smtial nsrgin deposits and vanation neargin deposits directly with the exclange on which
ihe conimeis are raded. credil exposure with counterpariies s lmited

The Clss Fund 15 required to maintain collateral in their futures and forward currency contracl margin scoounls.
Amounds deposited as margin are restncted in terms of use and marketability.  This amoun 15 closely monitored by
the Class Fund.

The Class Fund holds the following denvative instminseals:

o) Frnuves

Futures are conteactunl obligations 1o buy or sell financial instmiments on a future date ot o specificd price
cxtablished man organized narket, The Muture contrets are collateralized by cash or marketable secuniies: changes
in the futures contracts” valwe are settled daily with the exchange, Futures are seitled on a net basis,

An 30 November 2023, the Class Fund held the following concentrations in exchange traded Muiures:

Net Modional Fair Value
Futures contracts, s Gur value, net
Cunmencics 5 (H3.644) 8 (12,575}
Energy {1,971 64%) 553831
Financials (113,906,321} {374,194
Grains 5,724 956 543 HRE
Index (2,766,999 82,332
Lombon Metals {3, 3060, 1400} 94,360
Materials {40, 580} S50
Meats (1,389, 280) G, 102
Metals {1, 388.010) {11315}
Total futures contracts, al fur value, net 5 (1197266660 S (81,970
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Al 30 November 2022, the Class Fund held the following concentrations in exchange tmded fulures:

Mel Motional Fair Value
Fuiures contracts, ol faar valog, net
Curfencics 5 (342 906) % {3,826)
Energy {36,502) 1591526
Financinls (45313418} {103 508)
Girains 1,155,066 52547
Il 435825 (137,751
Lomndon Metals (343,901 (172, 043)
Matenals {76 A6 {8, 1500
Meats (1.251.843) (26.932)
Metals (592.115) 18,224
Total futures contracts, al fair valee, nel 5 {46,386, 3141 S {201 9155

i Forward cowtracts

The fellowing is a sumanary of open forward curmency contmets at 30 November 2023

AUD Class Specific

JFY Clnss Specific

Class Fund Specific

Total unrealized gain

IBY Class Specific

Class Fund Specific

Total unrcalized (loss)

The followsng is a suminary of open forward currency contracts at 30 Movember 2022
ALD Closs Specilic

JPY Class Specific

Class Fund Specific

Total wnrealized
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Unreallzed Gain

5 5,142
255044
4307

S 708093

Unrealized {Loss)
5 (2.723)
(1.295.717)

5 (1,208 4400)

Unrealized Gain

$ 14.647
678,749

R12.070

5 1505466
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4. Derivative Nnaneial instr ments (eontinued )

The following 15 a summary of open forwarnd curmency contracts o 30 November 2022

Unrealized | Loss)

JBY Class Specilic 5 [535)
Class Fund Specific (1,235,164)
Total unrealized (loss) 5 (1.235.699)

5. Offsetting Mnancial assets and liabilities

As of 30 November 2023 and 30 November 2022, no lnancial instruments of the Class Fund are being presented net
williin the statenwent of fnancial position (See Note 3 for gross mmouints), The followmg tbles provide mlfonmnation
on e fnancial impact of setting for mstnements subgect © an enforceable master netting armgement or similar
agreement i the event of default as defined under such agreements.

The following tables summarnize the gross and net financeal agssets and liabilities per counterparty as at 30 Movember 2023

Offsetting of Fimancinl Acsets and Derivative Assets
Related Amounts sal sct-alin ibe
Sistemewt of Financinl Position

Gross Amownis of Asgety
in the Statement of Flaancial Colluteral
Description  CownterParty  Finawcial Position  Instremeats ™ Reeebved™  Net Amount™
Bark of New York Mellon 5 63,786 8§ 2723 % - 5 261 063
Forasards Citihank 201,291 (200.291) - =
Foraards Dieigsche Bank 243016 (243.016) = =
Futures 1P Margan 2150474 {1,868 405y : 681478
Margin Hark of Mew Yaork Mcllan 4415414 = * 4415414
Magin Citibenk 2,271,657 (226,593) . 2,044 564
Margin Deitsche Bank 3,000,767 (624, 41T) . 2,356,550
Margn IP Morgan 6.520,157 (51, 383) = 6566 775
Tol 5 19,186,562 5 (2RI T 5 - 5 16,366 245
Dfsetting of Financial Lialilities and Derivative Linbilities
Belated Amounts sot set-ofin the
Statemsst of Finaneial Position
Gross Amowmts of
Liabilities imthe
Stntemend of Financisl Financisl Collsteral
Deseripiion CounterPariy Pouition Ingirsmenis ™ Pledged ™ Met Amouni™
Fornards Deutsche Bark 5 367433 % (243016) 3 (E24417) &
Foraards Bark of New York Mellon 1,73 {2,723) -
Eorsards Citihank AR 204 (201.200) (226,593)
Futures TP Maorgan | G435 {1,468 485) .
Drac 1o broder IF Morgan 53,387 (53 3830 =
Totsl 5 2AI0IT 5 (1968907 % (B51400) §
13 Ciress of elated K 1 wvailalile for odfial bul nol nefied is e Salcmenl of Finsscial Positon

{2y Cingas amounls of wlnted cash collatorl sd mangis hormowing mailshla for offect bet motl natted in the Sstomms of Fimandial Position.
{30 Heprosimils the nol smounts dec (oo from Bhe countorparty m The cvenl of defaull bawcd on the contractusd sot-ofT Aghts under the agresmssenl
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The following tables summarnize the gross and net financial assets and Labilities per counterparty as at 30 Movember 2022
Offsetting of Financial Assets and Dertvative Assets

Relsted Amouniy st set-ollin the
Siatement of Finascial Position
Gross Amowmnts of Asseiy

i the Siatemend of Finuncisl Collateral
Deseription Ci Party Finamcial Positi Instr ad Reeeived ™ Met Amunt'™!
Forwards Bark of New York Mellon 5 B3 § (535) % - 5§ 852,861
Forvards Citibank 425174 [417,462) . .72
Foraands Dieitzche Bank 186, B0 (385 BO6) . -
Futes JF Muorgan #T4,228 (B74,228) . -
Megn Bark of New York Mellen 4418965 {2,969 062} . 1,449,004
Mergin Citibank 1. 750,650 - 1,750,650
Margin Deutsche Bark 1,773,989 [430,806) - 1,343,183
Margin JF Maorgan 3,453 093 (2001 915) . 3,281,178
Total % 13806432 8 (5280504) % . & BS3583%
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities and Derivative Liabilities

Relsted Amounts pot set-affin ibe
Simtement of Financisl Position
(rross Amosals of
Linbilities im the
Statemend of Financisl Financisl Colluicral

Description  ComnterParty Position  Tnstrements™  Pledged™  Net Amoumt™
Foraands Deutsche Hasik 5 B 5 (36806 § (430,806) § -
Farsards Bark of New Yark Mellon 515 (535) .
Foraards Citibank 417462 (417 262) - -
Fulures IF Margn 1,078,143 (B74,22%) (201,915
e i broker Bark of Kew York Mellon 2,969 063 {2,969 063) - -
Total 5 5280904 8 (4648183) § (632.721) § -

1y Cirems amounis of elated fnancisl matruments svailable for offed Bul nod nétfied m the Staloment of Frsancall Posaticn
{2y Cinoas smounis of nelated coh oollsiernl smd mangs bormowmg availshie for offct bt ol soibed in the Sistement of Faanoal Posdion.

{3y Feprosonts the nel smosnts deg 1o from the counterparty in the qvant of defmult basod on the oontraciusl sct-ofT rights under the agreemsonl.

6. Related parly transactions

Parties are consdered 1o be related of one pary has il abality 1o control the otler pany or exercise sigmiicanm
infleence over the otler pany an making finicial er operational decisions

Trustee and Manager

O 29 Jume 20011, FurstCanbbean Intemational Bank and Trust Company (Cavman) Limited became the Trustee of
the Trust. Pursuamt to the Trst Deed, the Trustee and Manager have autherity and overall responsibility for the
Trust’s administration and management, which includes the responsibility for distribution and redemption of units in
the Trust. The Trustee and Manager have appointed Bank of New Yook Mellon (USA) 1o provide e dav-to-day
adnmmstmtion of the Class Fund. The Trustee 15 entitled to recenve out of the assets of the Class Fund a fee of 0.0] %
per anmiim of the net asset vahee subject 1o a quarterly inimmm lee of 83,750, The Tmstee's fee will be acomied daily
and calculated based on the met assel value as at tle immediately. preceding Valuation Day (dasky ) amd payvable quarterly
11 AFTCATS.

Queensgate (the *Manager™) entered into the Trust Deed with the Trustee noted above on 29 Jume 2001 and entercd
into the Supplemental Trust Deed dated 27 January 2002 with the Trustee.  The Manager prescnbes management of
the Class Fund’s assets and issue and repurchase of the units of the Class Fund.

-17-
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6. Related party transactions (eontinued)

Trustee and Manager (continued)

The Manager is entithed 10 receve out of the assels of the Class Fund a fee of 001% per anmim of the net asset value
subpect 1o o quarterdy munimm fee of $3.750. The Manager's fee will be acored dmby and cakeulated based on the net
assel value as al the immedentely preceding Valuation Day (daily ) and pavable quarterhy i arrears.

Agent and Disiributor

Om 27 January 2012, the Agem Company Agrecment was cntered mto between Quesisgate awd Mitsulasln UF)Y
Morgan Slanley Secanties Co., Lid (the “Ageni™). The Agent Company Agreement is an agreement pursuani io
wihich the Agent, having been appointed by the Manager, agrees (o sabinit the prospectuises regarding the units of
the Class Fund fe ihe Japan Secunties Dealers’ Association (“JSDA™), publicize the net asset value per unit and
subamit the documents such a5 the fancial statcments and other docunents to the JSDA. The Agemt is entitled 1o
recenve o fee of 005% per anmum of the Net Asset Walue atinbuiable to such classes of wmis of e Class Fund,

O 27 Jameary 2002, the Units Distnbution and Repurchase Agreement was enfered ilo between the Manager and
the Agent, under which the Agent acts as Distnibator of units in Japan subject to terms and conditions, The
Distributor is entitled to receive a foe of 0.93% per annum of the Net Asset Valoe attributable to such classes of
umits of the Class Fund. The Agent and Distnbutor's fee will be accmed daily and calculated based on the net assct
wvalue as at the immediately preceding Valuation Day sed pavable quarterly in arrears.

Administration

The Trustee mud the Manager on behalf of the Class Fund lave entered into an Admaimstmiive Services Agrecment
with Bank of New York Mellon (USA) doted 27 Jrnunry 2002, under wiich Bonk of New York Mellon through s
Allernative Investment Services group {BNYM-ATS) acts as Admimstrator 1o the Class Fund. The fee pavable 1o
the Admimstrator 15 based vpon an agreed upon fee schedule mcluded i the agreement.  The fee 15 acomed doily
and pavable quarterly in arrears. 1 the net assets of the Class Fund are less than 250 nillien then the fee will be 8
basis poinls, if the net assets ane between 250 million and 300 mullion then the fee will be 6 basis points, i e net
assels are greater than 300 nullion then the fee will be 4 basss pomis of the net assets of the Class Fund. However,
there is a minimum annual sdminsteation fee of S8, 000.

Investment Manager

Assel Manogement One Intenational Lid, {the “Investment Manager'™) has been appoinied as Investment Manager
1o the Toust pursuand 1o the Tovestment Management Agrecment dated 27 January 2002, pursuant o sluch the
Invesiment Manager 15 authonzed o supervise and direct il ivestment and reinve siment of assels i cach account,
willy full suthonty and a1 s discretion. These Tunctions were delegated from the Monager o e Ivestmem
Manager

The Investment Manager is entitled 1o receive a management fee of 0.63% per annum of tle net asset value of the
Clazs Fund. The fee is accrued daily and calculated based on the net asset value as at the immediately preceding
Valuation Day and is pavable quarterly in arrears.

Sub-Investment Manager

The lwvestment Manager las delegated 1o Aspect Capital Limited (the *Sub-Investment Manager™) the
responsibilily [or the managemem of the mvestment and re-investment of the Class Fund’s assets pursuant to the
Sub-Imvestment Management Agrecment dated 27 January 2002

The Sub-livesiment Manager is eniitled o receive oul of the asseis of the Class Fund a managemsent fee of 1.5% per
annun of the net asset value of the portfolio i USD excluding the unrealized gains/losses of the class hedging
transactions (Mote 8) (the “Baseline Portfolio™). The fee s accnied daily and calculaied based on the net assel value
as at the immednicly preceding Vabantion Doy and 15 payable momthly i amears
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6. Related party transactions (eontinged)

Sub-Investment Manager (contimaed)

The Sub-Investment Manager is entitled 1o receive oul of the assets of ihe Class Fund a monthly pedormance fee
equal to 20,09 of the Net New Profits of the Baseline Portfolio as at the end of the month (*"Calculation Period™).
Met New Profits are the sum of (1) the net of all realized profits and losses of the Baseline Portfolio, plus {u) the
change 1w net unrealized profits and losses of the Basehne Portfolio, less (i) the relevam fees of the Class Fund
{mcluding fees of Trestee, Mamager, Adminstmtor, Custodian, Distnbwter, Investment Manager and Sub-
Ivestment Manager), which 1s upper linuted to 3.23% per annum of the net asset value of the Baseline Portfolio,
less (1w} all brokemge commissions and tmnsaction expenses, amd bess (v) i Met Mew Profits as ol the end of the last
preceding Calculation Period was negative (a "Cumuolative Net Loss™), the amount of such Cumulalive Ned Loss,

Custodian

Bank of Wew York Mellon (the “Cusiodian™) has been appoinied as the Cusiodian to the Class Fund by the Trustee
pursuant o a custody agreement dated 27 January 2002, The Custodinm 15 entithed 10 recenve out of te assets of (e
Class Fund a fee of (0.02% per anmm of the ned asset value, or such other fee as may be agreed between the Trustee
and the Custodian from time 10 nme. The Custodion s also entitled 1o a tmsaction fee i accordance with 1ts
normal scale. The fee 15 acorued dasly and caleulated based on ihe net assel value as an il immediately preceding
Valuaton Day sd 1= pavable quarterdy’ m armears,

7. Distributions

The Investment Manager nuow direet the Admimsiztor who shall act en behalll of the Tristee 1o make distnbutions
1o holders of any class of umits. The distinbutions will be pad out of the mconke, realized and unrealized capital
gains and'or any distnbutable funds of the Class Fund minbuisble 1o the relevam class of umits.  Further, the
Ivestmenst Muanager may direct the Admumstmtor on behall of the Trustee o poy distributions out of the capital of
the Class Fund if considered necessany by the Imvestment Manager 1o maimain a reasonable level of distnbutions for
the Class Fund. During the peniod. the following disbursements wene made:

Year ended 30 Year ended 30
November 2023 Movember 2022
Disinbuteon pard from AUD Class 5 NGO (15377)
5 (14.080) 5 (5377

8. Units in issue

Three classes of umits, designated as USD (USD hedged) closs wnits, AUD (AUD hedgedy class unns, JPY (JPY
hedged) class umis, are available for subscrption

Teratieed Cffer Perdod
Subscrption of units by cligible investors were available dunng the instial offer penod ot a subscnption pnee of

- UsD(USD hedged) Class Umt - USS 1000 per Lt
- AUD (AUD hedged) Class Unit - AUD10.00 per Unit
- IPY {(JPY hn:lgﬂd.l Class Unat - ¥ 10,000 per Una

Uniis which were subscrbed for dunng ihe Initial Oifer Period were issued onthe 16 March 2012,
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8. Units in lssase (contined)

Suhseqrent Sihscriptions

Units of the applicable class of umis will be avalable for subscription a the relevant subscnplion price applicable
on ench dealing day (dmlv), The subscnption price per unit of a class of umts will be the net asset value per unit of
such class of unils determined as a1 the valuation point on the valuation day falling on the relevant dealing day

Niriaranem saphser r'pl'r'am.n.'

The wuminnum subscription amoun for USD (USD hedged) class wnns by an mnvestor 15 USS 100 and i ieremental
amoums of USS0.01 tlereafier or 10 Units and i incremental amounts of (0001 umit thereafier. The mimimum
subscription amount for AUD (AUD ledged) class units i3 AUD LD and o incremental amoums of AUDOO]
thereafter or 10 uniis and i incremental amounis of 0000 Unt ilerealier, Tle mininnm subscripiion amount for
the JPY (JPY hedged) class wuts is Y1000 2l in incremental ansoums of ¥1 thereafier or | uot and inoicremental
awvas of 0001 wont therealicr

Hedemptions

The units of the Class Fund are redeemable at the option of the Unitholder on each dealing dav at the repurchase
price, provided that the redemption notice has been received by the Administrator ot less than 1 business dav prior
to the relevant dealing day. The repurchase price per unit will be the net asset value per umt of the relevant class of
units determined as & the valuation point on the valuation day Ealling on the relevant dealing day.

Umit trangactions durmg the vear ended 30 Novembser 2023 are as follows

Class Class Class
LIS hedged AU hedged JPY hedged
{“UsD") (“AUD") [ ) Total
Uhnits b begimming of yvear T3R8 WL T54 357574 1.247 656
Units issuesd during the vear 639612 | 58,304 (R ] BLT 590
Lints redeemed duning the vear (203 G {147,9261 (40,5323 (A4 058}
Linits at the end of year 1,143,340 101,132 386,722 1,631,194
Met Assel Valwe per Unit 5 1263 ALUS 10,03 ¥ 1069068

Uit trnsactions during the vear ended 30 November 2022 are as follows

Class Class Class
LISEY hedged AL hedped JPY hedged
{(MUsSoTy {ALD™} Py Total
Uhnits af beginming of yvear 386,627 984671 239,309 T.680
Uhnits issmed duning the vear 651, 180 - 213808 B64 988
Units resheemmed during the vear (2R 4T} (7817 (95 6300 (342 0126)
Units at the end of vear 799 3% 90,754 357574 1,247 656
Met Asset Valwe per Unn 5 1250 AUS 10.18 1 1112950
20 -

121/222



EDINETOOOO
0000000 0(E26326)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

8. Units in lssase (contined)

The Class Fund's capital is primarily represented by these units. In accordance with the objectives outlined in
Mote | amd the nsk management policies in Note 9, the Class Fund endeavers 1o imvest the subscnptions seceived
from the Unitholder nio appropriate mvestmems while mamtamnmg sufficient begudity 1o meeet redemptions, with
such hiquadity being sugmented by shon-lerm bormowings or redemption of investments where necessary

Az ai 30 November 2023 and 2022, all units of the Class Fund were held by one Unsiholder
inumeinl ri an i
Fimanecial visk foctors

The Class Fund's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including price nsk. currency nsk
and mierest mie nsky, credit nsk and lguadity nsk.

The Class Fund 15 alse exposed to operabomal nsks such as custody nsk, Custody nisk is the nsk of loss of seearities
held an custody occasioned by the msolvency or neghgence of the custodian. Although an appropriate legal
frmework 15 in place that elmunates te nsk of loss of value of the securities held by the custodian, in the event of
iz Clure, the sbality of the Class Fund 1o trmnsler secunities niglit be temporanly ampaired,

The Class Fund's overall risk management program secks to maximize the retumns derived for the level of risk to
which the Class Fund is exposed and sccks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Class Fund's financial
performance. The Class Fund uses forward currency contmcts lo moderate certain nsk cxposures.

All secuntics nvestments present a nsk of loss of capital. The nasamum less of capital on long debt secunbies s
Iirmnted bee the fonr value of those posiions. On short Tutres positrons e masximom koss of capital con b unlmated,
The maximmmi loss of capital on long futures and Forward cumency contmets 15 loled 1o the nobional contract
values of those posilions.

Marker risk

The Clnss Fund 1= exposed 1o debt seconties and denvative prce nsk.  Thes anses from mvestments held by the
Class Fund for which pnees i the future are uncertain. Where non-monetary financial instrumens are denominated
i currencics other than the USD, the price imitially expressed in foreign curmrency: and then converted mdo USD will
also fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Paragraph (&) ‘Foreign exchange risk' below sets out
how this component of price nsk 1= managed and messured.

Denvatives include mstrunsents and contracts, the value of whach 15 linked to one or mwore underlying securnities,
fimancial benchnerks or mdices. The value of a dervative depends largely upon price movements in the underlying
assel. Mary denvatives provede sigmlcuntly more marketl exposure than the money paid or deposited when (e
teansaction is entered b, A relatively snall adverse market movement can resill nol anly in the loss of the entire
vestment, but may alse expose the Class Fund o the possibality of & loss exceeding the ongimal ameunt mvesied
There con be mo assurance thet denvatives (at the Class Fund wishi to acquire will be mnde avmiable ot any
partsculbar tmes an satsfacion wrms or al all,

‘The Class Fund's policy is to manage price risk through diversification and selection of sccunitics and other financial
instruments within specified limits set by the goveming documents of the Class Fund.

A 30 November, the fur value of delst and reloied denvatives exposed 1o pnce nsk e summaneed m Notes 3
and 4. Included in Mode 4 is the Class Fund's notional exposure on derivative contracts as well as the industry
CXPOSUIT,
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9. Financial risk management {continued

The Investment Manager does nol manage the Class Fund's investment strategy (o track a benclomark or any other
index. AL 30 Movember 2023, the Class Fund's market risk is affected by three main componenis: changes in actual
marke! prices, imlerest mic and foreign currency movements. 17 the portfolio (excluding fulures contracts) at 34
MNovember 2023 had increased by 1026 with all other vanables held constant, this would have increased net asscis
attrbutable 10 Unitholder by approximately § 2 178, 178 (2022 §2.670,603), Conversely, if the portfolio (excloding
futures contracts) at 30 November 2023 had decreased by 1045, this would have decreased net assels attnbutable 1o
Unithobder by approximately (32,178, 178) (2022 (82 670,603)).

The sensativity analyses presented above 15 based upon the porfolio compositen (excludmg lutires contracts) as at
b Movember.  The compesition of the Class Fund's investmeni porifolio is expecied o change over time.
Accordingly, the sensitivity analyses prepared as at 30 Movember are nol necessanly indicative of the effect on the
Class Fund®s net asseis in the fulure.

At 30 MNovember 2023, had the wotional valee of futures contracts (excluding fmancial fores with notional of
(%113,906,32 1) subject 1o imerest rate risk) mcreased or decreased by 102 with all oiher variables held constant, the
increase of decrease respectively in net assets attnibutable to Unitholder ks shown below:

Increase/decrease (+i=)
NAV impact of

Mot Notional 1% naotinnal
Futures contracts
Curmencies % [( NN G 46
Encray {1.971.648) 197,165
Grains 5,724,956 572 A%
Ineex {2,706, 99 ) 276, T
Lomdon Metals (3300, 14000 EX RN
Maienals {40,580 4 058
Meats (1385, 280} 138,928
Metals (1388 010 135,801
Total futures contracts net notional 5 (5. 8.345)

Al 30 Movember 2022, had the notional valee of fotures contrmcis (excluding fimancial lwiures with potional of
(345.315418) subject to interest rate nsk) inereased or decrensed by 10% with all other vanables held constant, the
increase of decrease respeciively m net asseis attnbaiable 1o Unitholder 15 shown below

Increase/decrease (+-)

NAY impact of
Met Notienal 1% nodional
Futures coniracis
Curmencics b (3d2,904) 8 34,291
Energy {36,502) 3,650
Girains 1135, 0p 113,507
Index 435825 43,583
London Metals (343.961) 34,39
Matenials {76, 4640) 7,646
Meats {1,251 843) 125, 184
Moetals (392.115) 59,212
Total futures contracts net notional 5 {1072 R0G)

e
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9. Financial risk management (continued

The sensitivity anabyses presented above are based upon the future contmets i the portfolio only as at 30 November.
‘The composition of the Class Fund's futures contracts is expected to change over time.  Accordingly, the sensitivity
annlyses prepared as a1 30 November are not necessarily indicative of the effect on the Class Fund’s net assets i the
fudure,

The Sub-Invesiment Manager aims to deliver the Class Fund's investment objective through the implementation of a
systermnatic quantitative mvestient program, The program apphes a fully svstemane and brosdly diversified global
irading systemn which deploys muliiple imding s.immg;il:s ilat, pnmanly through ike use of hsted futures and forwand
currency contracts, seck to wdentifyv and explost directional moves an the market behavior of a broad mnge of
fmancial imstrumenis and oiher assets including (bui nod linuted (o) currencies, inlerest rales, equitics, equity indices,
debi secunties fncludmg bonds) and commodities (including energy, metal and agneultueal commodities).

By maintaining comparatively small exposure to any individual market and mainaming pesitiens in a vancty of
contracts, the Sub-Investment Manager aims to achieve long term diversification.  The Class Fund's policy is to
manage price nsk through diversification.  Generally, the program maintams positions in the majoenty of traded
markets.  Market concentrtion vanes according to the strength of signals, volatility sl liguidity amongst other
factors. The emphasis is upon structunng a genuinely diversified set of market nsk allocations that is designed to
masimiize the probabality of retums wherever profit opporunities appear. Market exposures are monitored dulv and
the level of exposure of the progrmm in each market is quantifiable a1 all times and changes m sccordance with
market volatility and liguedity.

The program emglovs a fully automated svstem o collect, process and analvee market dma (incleding currem and
tustorical prce data) and sdentify and explon directional moves i market beluvier. The program trades across a
vanety of fmequencies 1o exploit trends over a mnge of tmescales.  Positons are laken according 1o the aggregate
signal and are adjusted 1o control nsk.

The Class Fund operates intermationally and holds both monetary and pon-monetary  assets denommunated i
currencies other ihan the USD, ihe functional currency. Foreign cumrency nisk, as defined in IFRS 7, anses as ihe
value of fuiture transactions, recopnized monetary assets amd monetary habahites denominated in other curencices
Nuciuate dise to changes u foreign exchange mies. [FRE T considers the foreign exclnnge exposure relating io non-
mometary assels and habiimes 1o be o component of market prce nsk and not foreign corrency nsk, The Class Fusd
mamiors the exposure on all foreign currency denonunated assets and liabilies,

The table below summarizes the Class Fund's monetary assets and liabilities, which are denominated in a currency
other than the USD a1 30 November 2023,

Concentration of foreign currency assets and linhilitics

(expressed in USD) CHF EUR HKD KRW MYR SEK SGD THB TRY ZAR

L

Asspls 13,822 3486 45554 3253195 10,200 ZHL835 144 20068 107116

{enpressecd m LISEY ALD CAD GBRP JPY

Liakilitics 33680 (56 008) (B3856) (45811

-93-
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9. Financial risk management (continued

The table bebow summarizes the Class Fund's monetary assets and Liabilities, which are denominmed in a currency
ather than the USD an 30 Mevember Mi22,

Concentration of forcign curreney assets and liabilities

{expressed in LS CHF  KRW MYR SEK  THE TRY  ZAR

Asgels 4377 335365 3150 049 57045 TR2R2 50652
(expoessed in USD) AUD CAD EUR GBEP HKD JPY  SGD
Liabilitie (I6.25T) (TLATI) (36,M%) {20221y (428521 (52900 (3.57%)

The table Below summanzes the sensitivity of the Class Fund's net monetary assets and liabilities 1o changes in
foreign exchange movements al 30 November 2023 The analvsis is based on the assumptions that the relevamt
forcign exchange mic increased decreased by the percentages to the USD as shown in the table below, with all other
varables leld constant.

{expressed in USER CHF EUR HKD KRW MYR SEK SGD THE TRY ZAR
Change in exchange rale 1 10%6 1% logs 1084 e 1 15 1{F4a 10%%
Met change in NAV 1382 3349 4535 32310 1020 20,084 14 2007 10,712 506
{expressecd in USEY AUD CaAD GBP JPY
Change m exchange rle %% 1084 %% 10%%
Met change in NAY (3,360 (50602 (RA5E6) (4581

The wble below summanzes the sensitivity of the Class Fund's net monetary assets and Labilities o changes in
ferenzn exchange movemens o 30 Movember 2022, The analvsis 15 based on the asswmphons that the relevim
ferengn exchange mie merensed/decreased by e percentages o the USD as shown m the table below, with all ofler
wvanables held constant,

{expressed in USEH CHF KRW MYR SEK THE TRY ZFAR

Change in exchange rale 11 I 1% 1 | [h] 10 1R

Met change in MAY 438 33537 ila 95 37M TR 5063

(expreased in USEY AUD CAl  EUR GBPF HKD JPY SGD

Chanpe in exchange rate 10%% L 0% 1% % e 1%

Met change 1 NAY (haday (70370 (5.60M) (2,022) (4,285) (529} (358)
224 -
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9. Financial risk management (continued

The Class Fund mewy hove exposure to fluctuntions m currency exchange rates through mvestment of the Class
Fund's asseis in bonds and shon-term money market mstnunents denonunated in currencies other than USH. When
mvestments are made m nen-US Dollar denominmed bonds and short=lerm money market instruments, the Class
Fund cnters o curmrency hedging tmnsactions. Such tmnsactions are designed 1o reduce, but not ehiminate,
exchange-rate nsk and protect all or v pant of the nssets of the Class Fund from a deprecistion m the foreign
currcncy agaimst ihe USD.

Wil respect to the AUD and JPY classes (Note 8), ihe Class Fund enters o currency hedging transactions for the
Unithobders of swch classes,

The markets in which forcign exchange tmnsactions are cffected are lghly volatile, highly speoialioed and loghly
techmical.  Sigmficant changes, mcluding changes in liguedity and prices, can occur in such markets within very
short penods of time, often within minutes.

Excluding forwards, as &t 30 November 2023, the Class Fund's financial assets and lishilities at fair value through
profit or koss are USD denominated, except for 532,909 (2022 (348, 175)) n futwres comracts,

Al 30 November 2023, had the exchange mie between the below currencies and the USD increased or decreased by
10 with all other vanables held constanl, the increase or decrease respectively in nel asscis attnbutable 1o
Unnithabder 15 show i below

Unrealized gain (loss) of Increase/decrease {+-)
forward contracts at NAY impact of 10946

Currency 3 November 2023% change in FX rate

AUD - USD 1 (37550 % 02521
BRL - LISD» {2.884) 34,712
CAD - 5D {67,900 ) S04, T
CHF - ELUR (14,387} 1,308
CHF - USD {130,599} 423,059
CLF - UsSD {38,520) 123 8492
CNH - USD {46.595) 1 3% 660
COP - UsD (6. 194) 179381
CZk - EUR (10,744 oTT
ELUR - GBP isnl2 83
EUR - HUF R 63
EUR - IPY 10264 FEE
ELR - MOk (ROLA4T) T304
EUR - PLN 351 3304
EUR - SEK (174,937} 15904
EUR - UsD (50,524} TR
GHEP - USD 7064 145,191
IDR - USD {5, 568) 30,957
ILS - UsD { DO SH500) 17005
IMR - USD {1,606 I44. 840
JPY - USD {105,753} TI0 575
KRW - USD {15,426} 191,542
MXN - USD 43,102 339311

295
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Inereasedd ecrease (+/-)
NAV impact of 100%%

Currency 3 November 2023* change in FX rute
MNZD - USD £ (enlly g 46,205
PEM - USD {1,5%) 15,160
PHP - USDr {160y 2161
SGL - USD {16, IHH} 296 GO0
THE - UsD {1,205} 95120
WD - UsD (48.165) HILEIR
USDr = ZAR (5.523) 2948
5 (851410
* Todtal excludes the impact of forward currency contacts used for class hedging,
Unrealized gain (loss) of
Tutures contracts
denominated in foreign Increase/decrease (+/-)
currencies ad NAV impact of 10%%
Currency S0 November 223*%* change in FX rate
ALD § (9 L0 ) B [k
CAD (04.946) 0,495
CHF (14476 1448
EUR 18 262 1526
GREP 188414 18861
HEL 152072 15,267
Py 3,218 312
KRW (17.965) 1796
MYR 13 11
SEK (196.,299) 1630
SGD 796 Al
THE {2071y M7
TRY (13, 708) 1,371
ZAR (8.107) a1l
5 32,5
** Todal excludes USD amounts,
- 26 -
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9. Financial risk man ent {eontinued

Al 30 November 2022, had the exclange mie between the below currencies and the USD mcressed or decrensed by
10% with all other vanables beld constam, the ncrease or decrease respectively in nel asscis atinbuwable 1o
Unithobder is shown below.

Unrealized gain (loss) of Inereaseddecrease (+/=)

forward contracts at NAV impact of 1%

Currency 3 November 2022 change in FX rate
AUD -USD 3 (1644 s 40817
BRL - USD (15,512} 23 408
CAD - USD (17,500 ) 271,780
CHF - ELUR {16,610 1511
CHF - USD (216,917) ST |
CLP-USD 49343 119,936
CNH - UsD (30,592) 133 0640
COP - USD 38,680 123 868
CZK -EUR 2,905 264
EUR - GBP 68 464 6,224
EUR - HUF (17,830 1,625
EUR - IPY 09,289 6,299
EUR - MOK 3,305 ]l H]
EUR - PLN 25,505 2.31v
EUR - SEK 36,028 3274
EUR - UsD (95,733 156,485
GEP - USD 20,391 48,303
IDR - USD {6,934) Ldih 69
ILE - USD {19, THH) 39T
INR - USD 3.548 Iy, 5546
JBY - UsSD (112.951) 91,295
KREW - UsD (0L E0) 13,5997
MXN - USD 24,062 227 406
NZD -USD G113 182,739
PEN - LISD» (13.344) 5,534
PHP - USD» (16,431) 31,643
SG0D - UsD ({71.151) 715
THE - UsD {6, 35) [ H3%
TWD - LSD 11,967 8,804
USD - ZAR (28.682) 2867

5 {4235.")4]

* Todal excludes the impact of forward currency contracts used for class hedging,
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9. Financial risk man ent {eontinued

Unrealized gain (loss) of
futures coniracts

denominsted in foreign Inereasedd e rense (+/-)

currencices a MAV impact of 10%%

Currency 30 November 2023%% change in FX rate
AUD 5 8352 % LER
CAD 4T 426 4,743
CHF 10, 16 1.7
EUR 124,242 12,424
GEP (21,473 2147
HKD {60,573) 6057
IPY 3,243 324
KRW {59, 248) 8925
MYR 191 1%
SER (6,980} [
SGD (2,545) 255
THE 36T 367
TRY {1 486} 14w
ZAR {63.161) £.316

5 (48,175}

** Todal excludes USD amounts.

In accordance with the Class Fund's policy, the Sub-Investment Manager monitors the Class Fund's net currency
position on a daily basis.

1 ludgrest mie sk
The Class Fund's exposure to changes in interest rates relates to the Class Fund's investments in fixed role debt
seeunilies. Govermment debi secunbies represent sero coupon secunties with matunties as follows:

As al 30 November 2023 Matuny
L. & Treasury Bills (IS5 22 880,000 sotional) 2023-2024
As al 30 November 2022 tueri

LI 8. Treasury Bills (LI5S 26, 980,004 notsonnd ) 2002-2003

Additionally, @ 30 November 2023, the Class Fund holds Dnancial futures conteacts with net notional of
(5103906, 32y (30 Movember 2022 (345,313 418) ) and maturities ranging from | momt o0 3 years,

The value of fived income asseis may change based on interest mie Muctuniions.  Typically, when interest mies
increase, e value of fixed income assets tend to depreciate. On the contrary when imlerest rale decreases, the value
of Nixed mcome assels tend o appreciate.  The degree of the change of the value of the [ixed income assel will
depend ona number of factors incheding the matinty and condibons of issuance of the fixed incomee assel,

Al 30 Novemiber 2023 and 2022, should imterest mes have lowered by 1R basis points with all sther vanables
remainiig constant, the tmpact en nel assels sinbutable 1o Unithaldér would not be materal to the Cliss Fuumnd
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9. Financial risk man ent {continued

In accordance with the Class Fund®s policy, the Sub-Investment Manager monitors the Class Fund's overall interest

sensitivity on a daily basis
el sk

The Clazs Fumd iz exposed to credit nsk, wlich s the nsk that one pary 1o a hnancial mstmment will canse a
fimamcinl loss for the siler party by Tl 10 discharge an obdigation,

‘The main concentration to which the Class Fund is exposed arises from the Class Fund's investments in debt
secunties.  The Class Fund 15 also exposed 1o counterparnty credit nsk on tmading denvative products, margin
accounts, cash and cash equivalents, amounts due from brokers and other receivable balances. The Class Fund
seeks o mutigate s exposure o credit risk by placing itz cash balances and transacting s secunties actvity with
large Nimancial institulions

Al 30 Noveniber 2023 porifolio by maling category for cach class of debl secunlics 1= as follows:

Credit Rating S Amount Yo of NAV
U. 5. Treasury Bills A+ 22,372,123 3202

Al 30 Movember 2022 porifolio by rating categony for cach class of debt secunitics i= as follows:

Credit Rating 5 Amount ool NAY
U. 5. Treasury Bills Ah+ 20y, 436, 266 i,

The Class Fund measures credil risk and expected credil losses using prebability of default, exposure ot defanll and
loss given default, Management considers both listoncal analysis and fnntnrd-]noklng information in determaning
any expected credit loss, Cash and cash equivalents which potentially expose the Class Fund to credit nsk consist
prinaanly of call balances and placements with an ongimal matunty of 3 months or less from placement. The cash
equivalents are placed at Bank of New Yok Mellon (which has a S&P eredit mting of A) and thus are not
consdered to pose a sigmficant credit risk,

AL 30 Movember 2023, all of the Class Fund's financial instruments were held by Bank of New Yok Mellon
Deutsche Bank, Citibank, 1P Morgan {November 2022 Bank of New York Mellon, Demtsche Bank, Citibank, JP
Morgan). The brokers are members of a major secuniies exchange and an 30 November 20233 had S&P credu
ratings of A, A, BBB+ and A- respoctively (30 November 2022- A, A- BBB+ and A-). respectively.  Adthough the
Class Fund moniters the brokers, and believes that they are appropnate custodians, there is no guamntee that they
will ot become insalvent. While both the U_S. Bankmptey Code and the Securitics [ivestor Protection Act of 1970
seek to profect customer property i the event of a failure, msolvency or quidation of a broker dealer, there is no
cerainty that, i the event of a failure of a broker dealer that has custody of Class Fumd assets, the Class Fund would
ned incur losses due to (1) its asseis being unavailable for a penod of time, and (1) uliimately receiving less than full
recovery of ils assets, or (i) both. As substantially all of the Class Fund's assets are custodied with four custodians
{30 November 2022 four), such losses could be significant and could materially tmpair the ability of ihe Class Fund
to achieve its investment objective, Management consaders the probability of defaull to be close o pero as the
counterparties ave a strong capacity (o meet their commctual obligations in the near term. As a resull, ne loss
allowance has been recognized based on 12-month expected credit losses as any such impairment would be wholly
insigmificand to (he Class Fumd,

All transnclions are seliled'paid for spon delivery using approved brokers. The nsk of defaull 15 considered
minmmal, as delivery of sccuntics sold 15 only made once the broker lns received povment.  Pavment 15 made on a

purchase once the secuntics have been recemved by the broker. The trade wall fal af either pary fails to mect its
obligation

=29 .
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9. Financial risk mana ent {continued

The counterparties to the Class Fund's non-exchange traded denvative comracts are major lmncil mstitutions.

Management does not consader that credit risk related to open denvative contmacts wall have a matenial adverse effect
on the firancial condition of the Class Fund, In accordance with the Class Fund's policy, the Sub-Invesiment
Manager monitors the Class Fund®s credit position on a daily basis.

The maximum exposure 1o credit nsk before amy credit enhancements ot 300 Movemdbser 2023 15 the canyving ameount
of the financial assets as se1 oul i the Statement of Financial Position.

Liggraiclity rizk

Lacpudity nsk a5 the msk that the Class Fund moy not be able to generate sulficient cash resources 1o selile s
abligatons m full as they fall due or con only do 50 on tenms el are matenally disadvantageous.

The Class Fund 15 exposed to the daily settlement of mangin calls on denvatives and o daily eash redemplions of
redeemable shares, 1ts policy is therefore o mvest the najonty of its assets i mvestments that ane traded in an
active market and can be readily disposed. Only a linuted proportion of s assets in investments are nol activel
traded on a stock exclemge,

The Class Fund enters indo futures and forward contracts whech to varving degrees. represent a market nsk i excess
of the amount reflected on the Class Fund's Statement of Financial Position. The notional amount of the contract
represents the extent of the Class Fund's participation in these financial mstruments.  Market nsks associnted with
such contracts anse duc to the possible movemems in forcign exchange rates, isdices, and sccunties valucs
undertying these instiuments.  Other market and credit nisks include the possibility that there may be an illiguid
market for the contracts, that the change v the value of the comtmact may not directly correlate with changes i the
value of the underdying curencies, commadities, usdices, or secunties, or that the coumerparty 1o the futures or
forward contract defaults on ns obligation (o perform under the terms of the contrsct.

‘The table below analyses the Class Fund's derivative financial liabilities that will be settled on a gross basis into
relevanl matunty groupings based on the remmning penod s the Statement of Financial Position date to (he carliest
contractual matunity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

3 maniths 3 months Gireater Total

30 November 2023 or less 1o 12 months than | vear balmnce
Financial lishilities at fuir value through profit or loss

(net settled derivatives) § (2402056) 5 (297434) S (67,345) & (2,766,935)
30 Movember 2022;
Financial liabilities at fuir value throwgh profit or loss

(et settled derivatives) 5 (20zE6d) § (271.26T) 5 (27711} 5§ (2311.842)

]
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9. Financial risk man ent {continued

The Class Fund's non-denvatve financial lmbilities are due withon 3 momhs of the Statement of Financial Position
daie.

Fair value disclosires:

In sccordance with IFRS 13, the Class Fund 15 required to clissify Tur value measumment usimg s Tair value
heerarchy that reflects the sigmficonee of the mputs wsed momaking the measurcmems. The faor value hierarchy las
the following levels:

¢ Chuoted preces (unndjusted) i active markets for identical assets or lialnlities (level 1)

* nputs other than quoted prees imcluded within fevel | that are observable for the asset or labaliy, cither
directly {that 15, as pnces) or indirecthy (thal 15, denved from prces) (level 23,

*  Inputs for the asset or liabality that are not based on observable market data (that 15, unebzervable nputs)
(level 3)

The level i the fair value hierarchy within which the far value measurement 15 categonzed in 1is enlirety is
determimed on the basis of the lowest level it that 15 sigmificant 1o the Gir value messurement inoils enfarety. For
this purpose, the significance of an mput s assessed against the far valoe measurement in s entirety . 1Fa fmr value
measurement uses observable mputs that require sigmificam adjustment based on unobservable aputs. that
measurcmient 15 a level 3 measurement.  Asscssing the significance of a particular input to the fairr value
measurement i its entirety requires judgment, considening (ctors specific 1o the asset or labaliey

The determination of what constitutes ‘observable’ requires significant judgment by the Class Fund, The Class
Fund considers observable data to be tlat market data that i readilv avarlable, regulardy distnbuted or updated,
rehable and venfoble, not propoctany, and provided by independent sources that are actively invelved an il
relevant market.

The following table analyses within the fair value hierarchy the Class Fund's financial assets and liabilities (by
class) measured at faar value at 30 NMovember 2023

Toial
Asnls Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 balance
U.s. Treasury Bills b 22372123 % - 5 - § 22373113
Forward curmency contmcts - TOR 43 - T8, (93
Fustures 2150474 - . 2150474
Total assets 5 4522507 8 TORODE 8 = §  I5ZIGHM
Tatal
Linbilitics Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 halance
Ferward cumrency contracls § - % (1,298 4407 € - 8 {1298 440)
Farlures {1 AGH 495) - . {1 468.495)
Total liabilitics 5 (LAGEADS) % (L29EA440) 4 - 5 (L766.935)

-3 -
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9. Financial risk man ent {continued

The following table analyses within the fair value hierarchy the Class Fund's financial assets and liabilities (by
class) measured ol faar vadue an 30 November 2022

Total
Assels Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 halance
L1&, Treasury Hills 5 06,436,266 % - £ - & 26,436,266
Forward currency contracts - 1,505 4k - 1,505 466
Futures 874228 - - 874228
Totnl waseis 5 17310404 S LAOS A6 8 = 5  2RRISEDGH
Total
Liabilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 halance
Forward cumency comracts 5 = 3 (1.235699) § = % (1.2350699)
Futures (1076, 143) - = {1.076,143)
Total labilitbes s (1076043 5 (1,235.690) & - 5 (2L311.842)

Investusents wihose values are based on quoted markel prices in active markets, and therefore classified within
level 1, include active listed equitics, most exchange traded denvatives, moy US governmemt treasury bills and
ceraim non-LIS sovercign obligations. The Class Fund does not adjust the queded price Tor these insiraments.

Financial mstruments that trade in markets that are not considered 1o be active but are valued based on quoted
market pnces, dealer quolations or altemative pricing sources supported by observable mputs are classified witlin
level 2. These include cenmn non-anvesiment-grade sovereign oblignions, nwost investment-grade corpomle bonds.
imvestments in olber funds where redemption 15 not restncted, thindy traded histed cquities and some over-Uhe-
counter derivatives. As level 2 investments mclude positions that are nol traded in active markets and’or are subject
to transfor restrictions, valustions may be adjusted to reflect albigudity andor non-transfembilitv, wiuch are
gencrally based on available market infermation.

Investmwenis clissafied within level 3 have sigmlicand uncbservable inpuis, as they imde mfrequently or net ol all.
Az observable pnces are not avmlable for these seconnies, valuation techisques are wsed to denve the Gar value, At
3 Mevember, ihe Class Fund held no level 3 investments.

10 Assets and liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Invvestsensts are corned at fmr value, The camyving values of all silser financal pssets and habalatves are conswdered 1o
approximate Fair value due to the shorm-enm matunty of those istruments

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposiis held with banks.  Margin sepresenis collaleral cash
deposits held in respect of open exclange-traded futures contracts and forward currency exchange. Cash and cash
cquivalents and margin accownts have been determined using level 1 inpauis,

Subscnptions receivable and olber assets inclede the contractual amounts for seitbement of other cbhigations due 1o

the Class Fud, Pavables amd accruals represent tlse comtmctunl amounts and obligations due by the Class Fund Tor
setlement of redempdions and expenses. These recervables and pavables have been determumed wsing level X iputs.
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10 Assets and lHabilities not earried at fair value but for which falre value is disclosed {continued

The puttable value of Participatimg Units 15 calculaied based on the net difference between total assets and all other
labilines of 1l Class Fund m accordance with the Class Fund®s governing documents. These Participating Unils
are med iraded on an active macket. A demand festure 15 attached 1o these unis, as they are redecmable @ the
Unitholder's option and can be put back to the Class Fund at any dealing date for cash equal 1o a propomionate share
of the Class Fund's net asset value attributable to the Unit Class (Notes 2 and 8).  The fmr value = based on the
amoun pavable on demand, discounted from the first date tlet the amount could be required 1o be pad. The impact
of discounting in this instance 15 mot matenal, As such, Level 2 is decmed to be the most appropriale calegorizmion
for net assels atinbuiable 1o the Unitholder.

11, Commitmenis

Ini the mommal course of business, the Trustee and Manager on belall of the Class Fund enter into confmacts (hat
contain a variety of representations and warranties and which provide general indemnifications. The Trustee's and
Manager's maximum expasure under these arrangements is unknown, as this would involve future claims that ooy
be made against the Trustee and the Manager that have not vel occurred, however, based on expencnce,
management expects the sk of loss to the Class Fund to be remote.

Dsegue venls
Management has pedformed a subsequent events review from | December 4023 through to 10 May 2024,

During s pervod there were subscnptions amounting fo 53, 9500676 and redemplions amounting 1o $13450,195
respectively, There ane o ather subsequent events to report that relate to the Class Fusd,
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Forward Contracts

Maturity Date

Unrealized Gain

By AUD 775 000 and Sell USD 507710

By BRL 10492 5316 and Sell LS 2125 000
Buy CAD 3478291 and Sell USD 2, 550,00k
Buy CHF | 898085 and Sell USE 2,1 50,0060
Buy CHF 1,922 955 and Scll EUR 2 006, (Ke)
Bay CLP 615,174,813 and Sell USD 700000
Buy CMH 5,728 879 and Sell USD 800,000
Bany COP 21897, 185 ane Sell USD 20000k
Buy CZK 22,084 808 and Sell EUR 900 (KK
Bany EUR 150,000 aned Sell HUF 57,070 553
Bury EUR 50,006 and Sell PLN 217,537

Buy EUR 6,400,000 and Sell IPY 1,024 951 882
Bary EUR 75,0060 ancd Sell NOK 881,641

Bav EUR 800,000 and Sell LISD 866, 582

Buy GEP 1,730,000 and Sell USD 2,177,123
Buy GBP 8 307398 and Scll EUR 9,806, (Hx)
Biry HUF 966,084,595 and Sell EUR 2,525 (K00
Buy IDE 3126, 271004 and Scll USD 200,000
Bay L5 2295 874 and Sell LISD o0 000

Buy JPY 153,926,028 and Scll EUR 930,000
Bary JPY 195,002,675 and Sell USD 1,300,000
Bany KW 328974025 anc Sell UST 230,000
By MXN 82 409990 and Sell USD 4,675,000
Bay MOK 6,827 282 and Sell ELR 575,000
Bay NZD 1, 2500000 and Sell USD 749,263
Bay PEMN 379, 187 andd Sell LISD 100,00

By PHP 5,381,975 and Scll USD 100,000
Bary PLN 19427 438 and Sell EUR 4,400,000
By SEK 19,181,201 and Sell EUR 1,675,000
Buy SGO 881,138 and Sell USD G50 (00

Bary THE 30,90, 137 and Sell USD 875,000
Buy TWE 1,593,996 and Sell LSDY S0 0000
Bany LSO 10RO, e Sell COP 399,802,855
Buy USEx 1060, 000 and Sell TDR 1,542 365,125
Bary LISD 2060, 0001 quwd Sell SGD 2oo, 898

Buy USD 250,000 and Sell MXN 4,318,568
By USD 3000000 qusd Sell TWD 9,331,767
Buy USD 3500 (4041 and Sell BRL 1,715,040
Bany LSO S060,08000 and Sell TNR 33,345,707
By USDy 50,000 aned Sell PHP 2,769,550

By LSO 500,000 and Sell ZAR 9,298 361
Bary LISE 530,000 and Sell KRW 710,229,385

“34-

20 Diecembser 2023
M) December 2023
2 Decembeer 20023
2 December 2023
20 December 20023
M Drecennber 2023
) Decemnbser 20023
M December 2023
) Decembser 20023
2 Diecember 2023
20 Decembser 2023
20 Decembser 2023
M) December 2023
2 Decembeer 2023
M December 2023
M) December 2023
M Drecember 2023
) Decemnbser 20023
My December 2023
) Decembser 20023
0 December 2023
2 Decembser 2023
20 Decembser 2023
20 Deceanber 2023
2 Decembeer 20023
M December 2023
X December 2023
M) December 2003
20 December 2023
20 December 2023
M) December 2023
i December 2023
M) December 20023
20 Decembser 20023
M Decenber 2023
2 Decembeer 20023
M) December 2023
M) December 2023
M) Decembser 2023
20 December 2023
20 December 2023
20 December 2023
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Forward Contracts Maturity Date Unrealized Gain
Buy AUD 1011131 and Sell USD 660695 29 Diecember 2023 g 8,142
Bary JPY 4, 182,358 582 and Scll USD 28095 805 29 Decembser 2023 253,188
Buy USD 378 499 and Sell JPY 35 478,029 29 Diecembeer 2023 2450
5 TOR093
Forward Contracis Maturity Date Unrealized (Loss)
Buy JPY 55 478,029 and Scll USD 377,031 4 December 2023 ¢ (272%)
Bary ALIDY 775 0060 amel Sl USD 507,710 20 Deceaniber 2023 (1841}
Buy BRL %21 1,768 and Sell USDy 1 675,006 20 Decemnlser 20023 (B813)
Buy CAD 135,532 and Sell USD 106, (kX) 20 December 2023 (T8)
By CHF 174,313 and Sell USDF 200,000 20 December 2023 ELTH
Bary CLP 130,441,160 and Sell USD 130,000 M) December 2023 {644)
Bay CNH 4,629,321 and Sell USD 630, (K 20 December 2023 (1,122)
Bary COP 7 864438920 and Sell USD 1,950,000 20 Decembser 2023 9431y
Buy CZK 3646401 and Scll EUR 150,00 ) Decemnbser 20023 (239
Bay EUR 1,750,060 amd Sell GBP 1.529.047 M) December 2023 (23,702)
Buy EUR 1,950,000 and Sell USD 2,134,287 3 Diccember 2023 (8,76
Bay EUR 2 5000 0060 and Sell CZK 61,271 355 30 Decembser 20023 {1%319)
Biry EUR 2 850,000 aned Sell CHF 2,744,654 20 Deceanber 2023 {36,269
Buy EUR 3 2000, 0080 aned Sell JPY 520 440,214 20 Decembser 20023 (34,570
Bary EUR 0.00K0 0040 and Sell SER 70,388, 104 20 Decenmiber X023 {177,163y
By EUR 650,000 and Sell HUF 248,508 814 20 December 20023 (2004}
Bary EUR 7,725,000 and Sell MOK 21,653 799 M) December 2023 (71,370
Bary ELIR. 850,000 aneld Sell PLN 3,801,738 20 December 2023 (24, 0046)
Bay GBEP 300000 and Sell LS 380 607 M) Decembser 2023 {1549
Buy HUF 293,998,622 and Scll EUR 773,004 0 December 2023 (4. 187y
Buy IDR 2,3 16,605,940 and Scll USD 150,044 20 December 2023 (912)
Buy ILS 3,152,610 and Scll USD 850,000 ) Dicccmber 2023 (4,355
Bary INK 170,865 389 and Sell USD 2 050,000 20 December 2023 {1,734y
Bare JPY 16,077 841 and Sell EUR 100,000 20 Deceanber 2023 (178}
By JPY 205 866,577 and Sell USD 1,400,000 20 Decemnlser 20023 (15,3907
By KRW 129,024,950 ancd Sell USD 100,000 2 Decembser 2023 (3T
By MXMN 18631863 and Scll USD 1,075,000 20 Decembser 20023 (6,932)
Bary MOK 30,721 551 aned Sell EUR 2,625,000 M December 2023 (14,934
Bary MZD 50,0000 and Sell LSD 30,960 20 Decembser 2023 {158)
Buy PEN 373 418 and Sell USD 1O, () M) Decembser 2023 (206
Buy PHP 2,769 542 and Sell USD 50,000 M December 2023 (87)
Bay PLN 1,521 798 and Scll EUR 350,000 ) December 2023 R ES)
Buy SEK 13,394,670 and Sell EUR 1,175 000 M December 2023 [2.492)
Bary SGE 66,428 and Sell USD 50,000 30 December 2023 (28603

=35
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Forwarid Contracis Maturity Date Unrealized
By THB 6133 204 and Sell USD 175,000 20 December 2003 g (3423
By USD 1,113,788 aawd Sell GEP 900,0KM) 20 Decembser 2023 (22,486)
Buy USD 1,223,252 and Sell NZD 2,050,000 20} Diecemiber 2023 (39,654
By USD 1,678 829 aawd Sell ALIDY 2,606,000 20 December 2023 (40489
Bay USD 1. 700,000 and Sell KRW 2.237.746.445 30} December 2023 (20,614
Bary USD 150,000 aupd Sell MXN 2,643,578 2 Deceimber 2023 {1,343y
Buy USD 2,000,000 and Sell THE T0,534,332 200 December 2023 (B641)
By USD 2 050,000 sund Sell CLP 1827633300 2 December 2023 {42,637y
Buy USD 2,800,004 and Scll CNH 20,321 948 20} December 2023 (48.473)
Bary USD 2 800,000 and Sell TWD 88 833 379 20 December 2023 (49,926)
Buy LISD 200,000 and Sell INR 16,694 856 ) December 2023 (130
Buy USD 250,000 and Sell COP 1,016,872,220 20 December 2023 (91}
Buy USD 3,050,000 and Sell ILS 11,789,708 20 December 2023 (112437
Buy USD 3 450,000 and Sell SGD 4,643 889 20} December 2023 (25.404)
By USD 3658851 aaud Sell EUR 3, 400,004 20 December 2023 (47, 183)
Buy USD 300,000 and Sell PHP 16,768,813 0 December 2023 (2207
Bary USD 350,000 aupd Sell PEN 1 319,855 20 Deceanlser 2023 {27263
Buy USD 530,000 and Sell 10K 8.711,324.870 200 December 2023 (10,629}
By USD 6,450,000 suwd Sell CHF 5,767,044 20 Decembser 2023 (133.624)
Buy USD 7,630,004 and Scll CAD 10,487 869 20} December 2023 (82,199)
Bary LIS 9 700,000 and Scll JPY 1448 694,577 2 December 20023 {105,503)
By ZAR 14,856 910 and Sell LISD 806, (K 2 Decembser 2023 (12 920
5 1,298,440
Average Market Unrealized
Holding Par Value Dircetion Book Price Price Gain/{ Loss)
LS Treasury Bill 01232024 5 450 g0 Long 3127360 3,124,601 S (2,759}
U5 Treasury BINOZ222024 5 gs0 00 Long 3,611,433 3605 883 (5,550)
U8 Treasury Bl 03212024 3 oo Long 968658 1,967,764 (894)
LS. Treasury Bill (/TR2024 5 g0 000 Long 2845073 2,841,908 (3,075)
U.S. Treasury Bill 051672020 3 ynq goo Long IROOTO 3 806,388 2518
U.S. Treasury Bill 07/1 1/2024 3 AGR 0K Long 2388 162 2503 W3 4041
U5, Treasury Bill 08082024 3 ypg 000 Long T 988 105 2 992 036 3931
LS, Treasury Bill HNO32024 595 o Leng 1639992 1,641,050 140158
22372853 22,372,123 § (730}
=3 -
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Unrealized
Futures Contracts Dircetion Gain
WO EURD EURIBOR Mar26 2 Leng g 259
H-DAY BANK BILL Jun2s (2) Shart 224
90-DAY BANK BILL Mar25 4 Short .
AUST 10Y BOND FUT Dec23 6t Long 69,827
CACH) 10 EURO FUT DEC23 24 Leng 14,000
CANDLA FUTR (WCE) Mar24 () Shon 1075
CATTLE FEEDER FUT Jan24 i) Short 24,075
CATTLE FEEDER FUT Mar24 (1 Shart 3,938
CBOE VIX FUTURE DEC23 (13) Short 21,799
CBOE VIX FUTURE JAN24 (14) Shent 16,167
COC0A FUTURE Miar2d T Lﬂ"ﬂ F06, 1 10
COCOA FUTURE  Mav24 31 Long L0420
COCOA FUTURE - 1C Mar24 27 Long 104,947
COCOA FUTURE - IC May 24 16 Long 36, 140
COFF ROBUSTA 1010 Mar2d 13 Long 10,440
COFFEE 'C’ FUTURE Jul24 1 Long 4,350
COFFEE "C' FUTURE Mar24 I Long 1518
COFFEE ¢’ FUTURE May 24 I Long 3,244
CORN FUTURE  Mar24 {20) Shont 4149
CORNFUTURE  May4 (246) Shor 3,313
COTTON NO.2 FUTR Mar24 in Shon 550
DAX INDEX FUTURE DEC23 1 Shon 5035
ECX EMISSION  Decd (15) Short 113,828
EURD STOXX 50 DEC23 23 Long 15.726
FTSE 100 IDX FUT DEC23 (52) Short 13,084
FTSE CHINA AS0 DEC23 53 Long 92
FTSE KLCI FUTURE DEC23 (3 Short 113
FTSE TAIWAN INDEX DEC23 % Long 5,280
FTSEMIB IDX FUT DEC23 4 Leng 119.981
HANG SENG IDX FUT DEC23 (25) Short 94,323
HSCEI FUTURES DEC23 (46) Short 58,349
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Mar2s (2) Shont 300
KC HRW WHEAT FUT Mar24 £13) el 4025
LEAN HOGS FUTURE Apr24 (23) Shen 17.070
LME ALUMINUM FORW AR 03/20/2024 (28) Shor 38,950
LME NICKEL FORW ARD 03/20/2024 {14} Shon 87416
LME NICKEL FORWARD 12/20/2023 - Long 77.507
LME ZINC FORWARD (S} 03/20/2024 () Shont 12,116
LONG GILT FUTURE Mar24 3 Long a3l
MILL WHEAT EURO  Mar24 (310) Short 24108
MSCI SING IX ETS DEC23 (18 Short 795

I
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Unrealized
Futures Contracts Dircetion Gain
NASDAQ 100 E-MINI DEC23 7 Leng g 32,085
NATURAL GAS FUTR Feb2d [28) Shont 47,560
NATURAL GAS FUTR Jan24 (48) Short 216,590
MNIKKEI 225 (CMWE) DEC23 1] Leng 10,625
NIKKE] 223 (8GX) DEC23 17 Leng 11,654
NY Harb ULSD Fut Feb2d 14 Long 5,830
NY Hark ULSD Fut Mar24 1 Long 1,567
PALLADIUM FUTURE Mar24 () Short 30,350
Phelix DE Base @ Apr24 (n Short 138
RED WHEAT FUT MGE Mar24 (M Shent 3,725
SEPTSX 60 IX FUT DEC23 31 Long 66,366
SEPS00 EMINI FUT DEC23 5 Long 12,013
SGX Iron Ore 62% Jan24 24 Long 3482
SILVER FUTURE  Mnr24 2 Long 2375
TOPIX INDX FUTR  DEC23 39 Long 42,708
TTF NAT GASF  Jan24 (1) Shart 45,245
UK Matuml Gas Futlan24 {5) Short 40,434
US LONG BOND(CET) Mar24 {4 o 188
VETOXX FUTURE DEC21 (M Shon 185
WHEAT FUTURE(CET) Mnar24 (15) Shon M, 250
WTI CRUDE FUTURE Feb24 in Shan 630
WTl CRUDE FUTURE Jan24 (31 Shart 72,894
S 2150474
Unrenlized
Futures Contracts = _ Dircetion _ (Loss)
T MONTH SOFR FUT Deed e short g (6.900)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT DEC25 5 Short (6.950)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT JUN24 (3) Short (7 08T)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT Jun2s i) Short (7,000}
3 MONTH SOFR FUT Mar24 (g Shont (5.237)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT Mar25 7y Shon (6,500)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT Mar26 ) Short (5.875)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT Sep24 9 Short (3.57%)
3 MONTH SOFR FUT Sep2s & Short 6.075)
MO EURO EURIBOR Dec24 @  Shen 9.325)
IMO EURO EURIBOR Dec2s 2 Long {123}
3IMO EURO EURIBOR Jun24 (15) Short (10.659)
IMO EURO EURIBOR. Mar24 (15) Short (5.826)
IMO EURO EURIBOR MAR2S (3 Shert (3.036)

&
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Unrealieed
Futures Contracis Direction {Losx)
MO EURD EURIBOR, Sep2d4 (12 Shot g (10,263}
IMO EURO EURIBOR Sep2s | Long o
90-DAY BANK BILL Dec23 3y  Shert 96)
DAY BANK BILL Dec2d {6} Shon {637}
DAY BANK BILL Junl4 (16} Shan (308}
90-DAY BANK BILL Mar24 ag) Short (1.689)
90-DAY BANK BILL Sep2d gy Shon (60%)
AMSTERDAM IDX FUT DEC23 (10) Short (3.387)
AUST 3¥R BOND FUT Dec23 (93} Short (42,620)
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Deckd ) Shan (2,114}
BANK ACCEPFT FUTR Jun24 (8) Shaon [%,505)
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Jun23 () Shart (1.824)
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Mar24 (8) Short (5.537)
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Mar25 (y  Shont (2.580)
BANK ACCEPT FUTE. Sepld i5) Shan (7.057)
BIST 30 FUTURES DEC23 (1) Short (13.708)
BP CURRENCY FUT DEC23 i Long (28%)
BRENT CRUDE FUTR. Feh24 1 Long (19.820)
BRENT CRUDE FUTK Muar24 I Long (4,730}
C3 CURRENCY FUT DECI3 4 Short {4,440}
CAN 10YR BOND FUT Mar24 {147y Shon {104 875)
CHF CURREMCY FUT DEC23 i Shon (4.9%1)
COPPER FUTURE ~ Mar24 (1) Short (36463
DILA MINI E-CBOT DEC23 (2 Shont (3000}
E-MINI RUSS 2(ks) DEC23 {0 Shont {24,505}
EURC-BOBL FUTURE Decl3 (16} Shan {23,447}
EURC-BTP FUTURE MAR24 12 Long (#.353)
EURC-BUND FUTURE Dec23 (36) Short (130.478)
EURC-BUXL 30Y BND Dec23 ) Short (31.343)
Euro-OAT Fulure  Dec2d {0y Short {36200
EURO-5CHATZ FUT Dec2i 3y Shart {10,275}
FTSEASE TOP 40 DEC2I3 {4 Shart (% 108}
GASOLINE RBOB FUT Feb24 23 Long (5.863)
GOLD 100 02 FUTR Feb24 3 Shon (10,170}
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Dec2d {3} Shon (1451
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Dec2s 1 Long (174
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Jun2d 24 Long (2 64
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Mar26 1 Long [32)
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Sep24 an Short (2.698)
ICE 3MTH SONIA FU Scp23 I Long, {268}
IFSC NIFTY 30 FUT DEC23 (13) Shon (8. 46%)

=39 .
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Unrealized

Futures Contracis Direction {Losx)
PN 107 BOND(OSE) Dec23 (6) Short ¢ {30,805}
JPN YEN CURR FUT DEC23 @) Shart (2.856)
KOREA 10YR BND FU Dec23 (an Short (4.877)
KOREA YR BND FUT Dec23 (23) Shant (11,162)
KOSPI2 INXFUT  DEC23 ) Slhan (1,967}
LEAN HOGS FUTURE Feb24 (11 Shont (%,270)
LIVE CATTLEFUTR Apr24 I Long (1,800}
LIVE CATTLE FUTR Feb24 P Long (27,290}
LIVE CATTLE FUTR Jun24 M Shont (620)
LME ALUMINUM FORWARD 12/20/2025 ; Long {34,004}
LME COPPER FORW ARD 0372002024 ) Long (7.161)
LME COPPER FORWARD 1272002023 ) Long (20,245)
LME LEAD FORWARD 03/20/2024 3 Long (6,550}
LME LEAD FORWARD 12/20/2023 ; Long (6.228)
LME ZINGC FORWARD ($) 12/2002023 Z Long T4
Low Su Gasoil G Feb24 1 Long (5.025)
Low Su Gasoil G Jan24 1 Long {6,950}
MSCT EAFE DEC23 (14} Shon {608, EHNT
MSCIEMGMKT — DEC23 (42 Shon (43,5103
OMXS30 IND FUTURE DEC23 (285} Shon {196, 24)
PLATINUM (OSE)  Oci24 1 Long {30
PLATINUM FUTURE Jan24 1 Long (550}
RAPESEED EURO  Feb24 ) Short (21273}
S&P MID 400 EMINI DEC23 {4 Short (41.850)
SETH FUTURES DEC23 8% Long (9071}
Shar Eure-BTP Fu Dec23 (38} Short (36,026}
SOYBEAN FUTURE Mar24 7 Leng (350)
SOYBEAN MEAL FUTR Mar24 21 Long (16,9403
SOYBEAN OIL FUTR Mar24 o Short (3.402)
SP1 200 FUTURES DEC23 (50 Shor {30,200}
SUGAR #11 (WORLD) Mar24 36 Leng {48.T8T)
SUGAR #11 (WORLD) May 24 1% Long {22,702y
SWWIES MET IX FUTR DEC23 5 Shont (14.476)
US 10V R NOTE (CBT)Mar24 ) Short (3.547)
US 2¥YR NOTE (CBT) Mar24 (i Shon i6,336)
US 5YR NOTE (CBT) Mar24 7 Shon (12.203)
WHEAT FUTURE(CET) May24 (24 Ehon {138)
WHITE SUGAR (ICE) Mar24 6 Long (5.635)
S__(1.468.,495)

T, I
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2024

v

38,109,322.88

5,770,132,577

801,327.19 121,328,950
17,010,710.15 2,575,591,624
1,771,070.72 174,645,284
2,898,139,349
1,176,077.59
154,616.04
240,712.64
14.46 2,189
11.45 1,129
A11/1Vv)
12,040
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)
2023 2022 12 31
2023 2022

6,786,842 1,027,596 6,018,277 911,227
309,878 46,919 419,477 63,513
59,294 8,978 11,049 1,673
62,257 9,426 84,938 12,860
7,218,271 1,092,918 6,533,741 989,274
60,251 9,123 94,706 14,339
7,278,522 1,102,041 6,628,447 1,003,613
527,595 79,883 462,677 70,054
282,275 42,739 208,201 31,524
809,870 122,622 670,878 101,578
2,000,000 302,820 2,000,000 302,820
4,468,652 676,599 3,957,569 599,216
6,468,652 979,419 5,957,569 902,036
7,278,522 1,102,041 6,628,447 1,003,613
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)

2022 12 31

2023 2022

4,821,000 729,948 4,775,820 723,107
232,471 35,198 212,503 32,175
139,646 21,144 22,385 3,389
34,933 5,289 38,400 5,814
5,228,050 791,579 5,049,108 764,485
3,020,111 457,275 2,663,914 403,343
1,082,186 163,854 1,008,720 152,730
346,322 52,437 361,491 54,733
37,748 5,715 44,638 6,759
5,600 848 549 83
4,491,967 680,129 4,079,312 617,649
736,083 111,450 969,796 146,837
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2022 12 31
2,000,000 302,820 2,987,773 452,379 4,987,773 755,199
969,796 146,837 969,796 146,837
2,000,000 302,820 3,957,569 599,216 5,957,569 902,036
736,083 111,450 736,083 111,450
(225,000) (34,067) (225,000) (34,067)
2,000,000 302,820 4,468,652 676,599 6,468,652 979,419
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2023 2022 12 31
2023 2022

736,083 111,450 969,796 146,837
37,748 5,715 44,638 6,759
773,831 117,166 1,014,434 153,595
416,812 63,110
109,599 16,594 179,599 27,193
(48,245) (7,305) 1,238 187
22,681 3,434 (28,145) (4,261)
(3,183,319) (481,986)
64,918 9,829 28,163 4,264
74,074 11,216 (155,844) (23,596)
996,858 150,934 (1,727,062) (261,494)
(3,293) (499) (2,378) (360)

(225,000) (34,067)
768,565 116,368 (1,729,440) (261,855)
6,018,277 911,227 7,747,717 1,173,082
6,786,842 1,027,596 6,018,277 911,227
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2023

2022 12 31
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2023 2022
1,186,842 1,918,277
5,600,000 4,100,000
6,786,842 6,018,277

2023 2022

192,938 325,292
116,940 94,185
309,878 419,477
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2023 2022
25,400 5,057
20,200 53,240
17,000 21,513
62,600 79,810

2023 2022
(5,600) (549)

5,600 549
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2021 12 31 791,015 372,854 1,163,869
2,378 2,378
2022 12 31 793,393 372,854 1,166,247
(69,635) (69,635)
3,293 3,293
2023 12 31 796,686 303,219 1,099,905
2021 12 31 708,910 317,993 1,026,903
28,252 16,386 44,638
2022 12 31 737,162 334,379 1,071,541
(69,635) (69,635)
26,861 10,887 37,748
2023 12 31 764,023 275,631 1,039,654
2022 12 31 56,231 38,475 94,706
2023 12 31 32,663 27,588 60,251
2023 2022
10,000,000
2,000,000 2022 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
2023 12 31
225,000 2022 0
Tilly Nominees Limited Coultry Directors Ltd.
Tilly Nominees Limited Tilly Directors Limited Tilly Secretaries Limited
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2023 2022
Tilly Nominees Limited 100 100
Coultry Directors Ltd 100 100
Tilly Directors Limited 100 100
Tilly Secretaries Limited 100 100
2023 12 31 975,610 2022 975,610
2023 2022
333,615 295,172
IT 245,971 229,912
223,549 222,080
178,562 159,599
100,489 101,957
1,082,186 1,008,720
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2023 2022
12 31
15,988 4,936
15,893 22,727
12 31
106,350 238,600
25,000 30,961
346,322 361,491
2022 12 31
2011 8 31
10
2023 12 31
139,082 2022 144,360
11
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57.16 2022 53.97
2023 2022
2022 12 31

0.03 3.5 6,786,842 6,786,842
309,878 309,878
59,294 59,294
7,156,014 7,156,014
527,595 527,595
527,595 527,595
6,628,419 6,628,419
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2022

0.03 1.4 1,918,277 4,100,000 6,018,277

419,477 419,477

11,049 11,049

2,348,803 4,100,000 6,448,803

462,677 462,677

462,677 462,677

1,886,126 4,100,000 5,986,126
2023 12 31 30 2022

30 3,561 2022 5,755

30 2022 30 30

3,561 2022 5,755
2023 12 31 30 2022

30 16,800 2022 12,300
30 2022 30 16,800
2022 30 12,300
30
2023 2022 12 31
2022
2023 2022 12 31

159/222
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2023 and 2022
{expressed in United States dollars)

2023 2022
ASBETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) $ 5,786,842 $ 8018277
Client accounts receivable (Note 4) 308,878 418,477
Other receivables £9,294 11,048
Frepaid axpenses 62,257 84,808
7218211 6,533,741
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets {Note 5) 80,251 54,708
$§ 7278522 $ 5628447
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Note ) § 527,585 -] 462 677
Faes racaived in advance 282,275 208,201
808 870 670,878
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Share capital (Note 8) 2,000,000 2,000,000
Ratained samings 4468 652 3 857 568
iﬁ,ﬂ 5 957 569
§ 7278522 $  B,628447

See notes to consoidated financial statements
Page 3
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

for the years ended December 341, 2023 and 2022
(exprassed in United States dollars)
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INCOME

Directorship, trustee and management fees (Note 9)

Miscallansous
Interest income

Rantal income

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benafits (Note 10)
Administration {Note 8,9)
Rent expense (Noke 9)
Depraciation (Mote 5)
Expected credit loss (Note 4)

NET INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

—_ 2023 202
4,821,000 4,775,820
232,471 212,503
139,546 22,385
34,933 38,400
5,228,050 5,049,108
3,020,111 2663914
1,082,188 1,008,720
348,322 361,491

37,748 44,638

5,600 549
4,491,967 4,079,312

$ 736,083 3 969,796

See noles lo consclidated financial stalemeants
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QUEENSGATE
(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
for the years ended December 341, 2023 and 2022
[expressed in United States doliars)

Total

Retained gharehoider's

Share capital eamings equity

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 2000000 § 2987773 § 4987773
Met income and comprehensive Income - 860, 795 969,798
Dividends (Note 6) - - -
Balance at Decamber 31, 2022 2,000,000 3,857,560 5,857,568
Met income and comprehensive income - 736,083 736,083
Dividends (Mot €) = {225,000) (225 000)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $__2000000 3 4465652 3 __ 0.468,65

See noles lo consclidated financial stalemeants
Page 5
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
for the years ended December 341, 2023 and 2022
(exprassed it United States dollars)
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CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN):

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met income and comprehensive income
Adjustments for iterns not affecting cash:
Depraciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due from clients

Client accounts receivable

Other receivables

Prepald expenses

Dapositors’ accounts

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Feas received in advance

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchasa of fixed assats

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

2023 2022

5 T38,083 3 969,796

37,748 44 838

73,831 1,014,434

- 418,812

109,599 179,599

(48,245) 1,238

22,661 {28,145)

- (3,183,318)

84,918 28,163

74,074 (155,844)

996,858 {1,727,062)

(3,203) (2,378)
{225,000)

768,565 {1,729,440)

8,018,277 774717

§ _ 6,TBEB4Z § 6018277

See noles lo consclidated financial stalemeants
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(expressed in United States doliars)

1.

THE COMPANY AND ITS PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

CQueensgate (the “Company”) was incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands on June 15,
1580 as Quesnsgate Bank & Trust Company Ltd. ("QBTC®) and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of

Quesnsgate Group Lid. (the “Parent’), a company also incorporated in the Cayman Islands.

On January 2, 2008, QBTC undertock a restructuring in order to separate the banking activities from
the trust activiies, Subsequently, on January 1, 2014, the Company undertook a merger to re-combine
the bank and the trust adivities, On January 2, 2014, the Company changed its name to Queensgate
Bank and Trust Company Lid. The newly named company continued as the entity formerly named
Queensgate Trust Company Ltd, and was licensed with a Class B Banking license, a Trust Company
license and Mutual Fund Administration icense with the Cayman islands Monetary Authority ("CIMA®),

On October 5, 2023 CIMA accepled the surrender of the Class B Banking license and granted approval
for the change of name to Queensgate. During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company did
net have any deposits with dients or overdrafis.

The Company has received an undertaking from the Cayman Islands Government exempting it from all

local income, profits and capital gains taxes until February 1, 2031, No such taxes exist in the Cayman
Islands at the present time,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements hawve been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and reflect the following material accounting paliey information:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statem ents incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company.

= has power over the investes;
= i3 exposed, or has rights, to variable retums from its involvement with the investee; and
= has the ability lo use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not il controls an investes if facts and dreumstances indicate
that there are changes o one or more of the three elements of control listed above,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains contral over the subsidiary and ceases
when the Company loses conlrod of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statements of comprehensive
imcome from the date the Company gains contral until the date when the Company ceases to contral
the subsidiary.

All significant intercom pany transactions and balances have been eliminated on consolidation. Refer to
Mote O for other diselosures relating to the subsidianes,

Page 7
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(expressed in United States doliars) {continued)

Z MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)

Use of estimates

Financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRS require managemeant to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asseats and lablibes and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabdities at the date of the financal statements and the reported amounts of income and expense
during the reparting perod. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents incdude cash and shor-term deposits with an original maturity of three
menths or less

Cliert accounis receivable and allowance for doubtfid accournts

Client accounts receivable includes fee income receivables generated fom the Company's
directorship, trustee and management fees and receivables for disbursements made on behalf of
clients. Fee income receivables are stated net of a provision for expected credit losses. Receivables
for disbursements made on behalf of clients do not have a related provision for expected credit losses
as these balances typically represent unbilled disbursements that the Company expects to recover
once billed.

The provision for expeded credit losses is established by charges o income based on the axpected
credit losses in receivable balances, These are based upon management's knowledge of the current
condition of the Comparny's clents.

Fixed assels

Fixed assets are stated at cost less acoumulated depreciation. Depreciation is caloculated using the
straight-line method and is based on the estimated lives as folows:

Furniture and computer equipment 3to 15 years
Mator vehicles 8 years

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have sufiered an impairment loss, If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount ofthe asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impaiment loss (if any). For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company has
nct identified any assets for which an impairment loss was recorded.

Fees recelved in advance
The Company collects payment from clients as a part of the annual billing cycle for annual fees which

are subsequently remitted to vanous regulatory or governmental bodies. These fees are nof recognized
as revenue for the Company.

Page 8
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(expressed in United States doliars) {continued)

Z MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income
for all interest bearing instruments on an accrual basis using the effective yvield method.

Revernue recogrition
The Company recognises revenue from the following sources:
= directorship, trustee, management and cther similar services provided to clients;

= miscelaneocus senices provided to clients and disbursement charges for sendces provided to
clients in connection with the directorship, frustee and management services being provided ;
and

= rental income for use of its office space.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that the Company is contracted to recehve from its
chents and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenues
on an acerual basis as performance obligations are satisfied.

The primary source of revenue for the Company is from the provision of directorship, trustee,
management, and registered office services to its dients. For these services, the Company recognises
revenues over the contracted penod of service which coincdes with a calendar year, Where multiple
services are provided to a single dient, the revenues generated from each lype of service are
recognised separately,

Miscellaneous income includes disbursement fees charged to clients for the Company's overnead and
fees charged to dients for miscellaneous senvices such as copy senices for meetings or courier costs,
Disbursement fee revenue is charged based on a percentage of the contracted revenue for directorship,
trustes, management and other similar servces and is recognised in the same pattem as the revenues
for those services, Fees charged to clients for miscellansous senvices are recognised in revenue at the
paint in time in which they are provided.

The Company records rental income from leasing out their office space to third parties, The rental
income is eamed and recognised on a manth to month basis and s not based on a contract,

Operating expenses and accounts payable
Cperating expenses and the associated accounts payable. with the exception of depreciation and

expected credit loss, are recognised in the Conscolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income on an
accrual basis.

Page 9
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(expressed in United States doliars) {continued)

Z MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)

Forelgn currency transiation

The Company's presentation curmency is the United States dollar, Assets and Rabilities denominated or
accounted for in currencies other than United States dollars have been translated into United States
dollars at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the statement of financial postion date, Foreign currency
transactions and income and expense items have been translated at the exchange rates existing at the
time of the transaction, Gains and losses arising from translation are included in the consolidated
statem ents of comprehensive income.

Assets under administration

Securities, cash and other assets held on behalf of dients in a trust, agency or fiduciary capacty are not
included in these consolidated financial statements as such assets are not the property of the Company.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's statement of financial position
when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assels
and financial liabilties are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
of subsequently measured at falr value depending on their cash low characteristies, Due bo the shot
term nature of the financial assets and liabilities held by the Company, carrying value approxim ates fair
e,

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the assat
to another entity. Financial liabilties are derscognised when the Company's obligations are discharged,
cancelled, or they expire,

With IFRS 8, the principle applied for the impairment of accounts receivable is based on expected credit
lossae. Mo provision for expeded credil losses was recorded for the yvear ended December 31, 2023
and 2022,

Fiduciary activities

The Company, in its fiduciary capacity, may be a party tolitigation and claims in the normal course of
business. In the opinion of the Directors, which is based on the advice from the Company's lawyers, no
provisions are required at December 31, 2023 and 2022,

Leases

Under IFR.S 16 Leases, a lessee recognizes assets and kabilties for all lease amangements unless the
term is 12 months or less or the underlying asset has a low value. Due to the short term nature of the cne
lease contract (Mote 9) existing a5 at and during the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the

Company has recorded the month to month lease costs as rent expense on the consolidated statements
of com prehensive income.

Page 10
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(expressed in United States doliars) {continued)

Z MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {continued)

New and revised IFRS standards in issue but not yet effective

The Company has reviewed the IFRS standards that have been issued but are not yet effective and
has concluded that thay will not have a material impact on the financial statements in fulure pernods.

New and amended IFRS standards that are effective for the current year

The Company has reviewed the IFRS standards that are effective for the current year and has
concluded that these standards will ot have a material impact on the financial statements upon
adoption. with the exception of the following:

# The Company has adcpled the amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Stalements in
the current year. The amendments replace all instances of the term "significant accounting
polickes” with *material accounting policy information®. Accounting policy information is material
if, when considered together with other information included in the entity's financial statements,
it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the pimary users of the financial
statements make on the basis of those financial statements,

Critical accouriting judgerment and key source of estimation uncertainty

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Babilities,
Estimates are continually evaluated and based on historical experience and other factors including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumsiances. The key areas
of judgement or estimation are with regard to the expected useful economic lives of fixed assets as well
asthe recoverability of client accounts recenvable from dients and due from dients. The expected useful
economic lives of fixed assets are based on prier experence of similar assets. Client accounts recelvable
and due from clients are measured as either a 12 month or lifeime ECL based on credit risk
considerations.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

— 2023  ___ 2022

Call deposits § 1,188,842 § 1818277
Short-term fixed deposits 5§ 600,000 4,100,000

B 786,842 S B018277

Short-term fixed deposits as at December 31, 2023 and 2022 mature within three months from the original
issued date.

Page 11
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QUEENSGATE

(formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(expressed in United States doliars) {continued)

4. CLIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Amounts receivable in respect of fee income eamed by the Company or disbursements made on behalf
of clients are comprised as follows:

2023 2022
Fes income recaivables ] 192,938 -] 325,292
Receivables for disbursements made on behalf of dients 116,940 04,185
Less: provision for expected credit losses - -
§ 309,878 $ 419477

Fee income receivables include amounts that are past due at the end of the reporting period for which
the Company has not recognised a provision for expected credit losses as there has not been a
significant change in credit guality and amounts are still considered recoverable. In determining the
recoverability of the fee income recesvables, the Company considers any change in the credit quality
of the receivables from the date the credit was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period.

Age of fee income recevables that are past due but not impaired:

2023 202
91 to 180 days § 25,400 3 5,057
181 to 360 days 20,200 53,240
Ower 350 days 17,000 21,513
Total — past due but not impaired $ 62,800 3 79,810
Movements in the provision for expected credit losses were as follows:

2093 - 20%
Balance at baginning of year $ - s "
Impairmment losses reversed - =
Amounts written off during the year as uncollectible (5,600) (549)
Increase in provision 5,600 549
Balance at end of year ] - 3 -

To reduce exposure to credit risk, the Company reviews the credit quality of its customers and defines
credit limits as part of its onboarding process. Credit quality and limits of the receivables pertfclio are
reviewed on an ongoing basis throughout the year,
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5.

(expressed in United States doliars) {continued)
FIXED ASSETS
Fumiture and
computer

equipment _ Motor vehicles Total
Cogt
Balance at Decembar 31, 2021 $ 791015 § arzes4 % 1,163,869
Additions 2378 - 2,378
Balance at December 31, 2022 793,383 372,854 1,188,247
Disposals - (68,635) {69,635)
Additions 3,283 - 3,293
Balance at Decamber 31, 2023 756 686 303219 1,089,805
Accul :
Balance at December 31, 2021 708,910 37083 1,028,803
Depreciation expense 28,253 16,388 44 638
Balance at December 31, 2022 737,162 334 3789 1,071,541
Disposals - (69,635) (80,635)
Depreciation expense 26,881 10,887 37,748
Balance at December 31, 2023 764,023 275 631 1,039,654
Wet book value, Decamber 31, 2022 5 582311 § ABATS 5 84,708
Wet book value, December 31, 2023 $ 32663 § 27588 % 60,251
SHARE CAPITAL

2003 2022

Authorized:
10,000,000 Ordinary voting shares of $1 par value each
|sgued:
2,000,000 Ordinary voting shares (2022 2,000,000) 5 2000000 5 2000000

171/222
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6. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The Directors may declare dividends and distributions on shares in issue and authorise payment of the
dividends or distributions out of the funds of the Company. No dividend or distribution shall be paid
except out of the realised or unrealised profits of the Company. For the year ended
December 31, 2023, a dividend of US5225 000 was declared and paid (2022 nil), The rights conferred
upon the holders of the shares of any dass issued with preferred or other rights shall not, unless
otherwize expressly provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class, be deemed to be varied
by the crealion or issue of further shares ranking parn passu therewith,

7. SUBSIDIARIES

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Tilly Mominees Limited and Coultry Directors Ltd., and Tilly Mominees Limited, in tum, is
parent to two wholly-cened subsidiaries, Tilly Directors Limited and Tilly Secretaries Limifed (collectively,
the “Subsidiaries®). All of the subsidianes listed below are licensed as Nominee (Trust) Companies with

ClMmA,
Place of Proportion of ownership
Principal incorporation interest and voting power
Name of subsidiary activity __ andoperstion __ held by the Company
2023 2022
Provide nominee
Tilly Nominees Limited  shareholder services Cayman [slands 100% 100%
Provide corporate
Coultry Directors Ltd director services  Cayman [slands 100% 100%
Provide corporate
Tilly Directors Limited director services Cayman |siands 100% 100%
Provide company
Tilly Secretaries Limited secrefary services Cayman [slands 100% 100%

The Company has not provided financial support to its Subsidiaries during the year, nor does it intend to
provide financial or other support, There are no significant restrictions on the Company’s ability to access
or use assets or seltle liabilities of the Subsidianes,

Az of December 31, 2023, guarantees in the total amount of $975,610(2022: $975,610) have been issued
by the Company to the Government of the Cayman lslands on behalf of its Subsidiaries.
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B ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Administration expenses following

2023 2022
Profassional feas 5 333,815 ¥ 295172
IT costs 245,971 229912
Government fees 223,549 222 080
Miscellanesous operating expansas 178,562 158,590
Utilities 100,488 101,857
$ 1,082,186 $ 1,008,720

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Induded in the consolidated financal statements are the following related parly balances and

transacions:
— 2003 — 20
of raf:
Due from clients s - 4 -
Client accounts recaivable 15,988 4 938
Depositors’ accounts - i
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,803 22,727
Eer the years ended December 31;
Directorship, trustee and management fees 5 106,350 5 238,800
Directors' fees (included in Administration expenses) 25,000 30,861
Rent expense 346,322 381,491

All ransadtions with related parties are conducted on nomal commeraal terms and at non-preferential
interest rates.

Certain employees of the Company and certain assets of the Company are also wlilised by the Parent
for its ongoing operations. The employees' services and use of the assets is curmmently not recharged to
the Parent and is not separately quaniifiable.

Some of tha Company’s employees also provided directorship services to a number of clients who had
deposits and overdrafts with the Company during the year ended December 31, 2022,

The Company leases office space from a related party. The annual lease expired on
August 31, 2011. The Company is currently leasing the space on a month to month basis based on the
prior lease agreemeant.
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10. PENSION PLAN

1.

The Company has a defined confribution pension scheme in place for all of its qualifying employees,
Contributions are calculated as a percentage of salary based on the prescribed maximum of 5% and
are matched by the Company. The Company pays the employees’ portion., The total pension cost
recognised dunng the year ended December 31, 2023 was 5130 082 (2022: 5144 360) and is included
in salaries and benefits in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

RISK MANAGEMENT

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a finrancial Hability
of another entity. The Company enters into contracts involving financial instruments during the normal
course of its business.

Risk exposures arising from financial instruments are monitored by management. The main risks
arising from the Company’s financial instruments are credit and counterparty risk, liquidity risk, market
risk, interest rate risk and cumrency risk. The exposure to, and management of these risks is
summarised below. The year-end figures repored in these consolidated financial statements for
financial instruments are reflective of the posiion held throughout the year and are consistent with the
objectives, policies and grategies approved by management.

Credit and counterparty risk

Credit and counterparty risk is the risk that cne party to a financial instrument will causs a financal loss
for the other party by failing to discharge an cbligation. Finandal instruments which potentially expose
the Company to credit and counterparty risk consist pimarily of cash and cash equivalents, due from
chents and client accounts recenvable,

The Company manages its exposure to credit and counterparty risk by placing cash and fixed deposits
with a regulated financial institution in the Cayman Islands. only taking refered business, and
meonitaring cutstanding receivable balances, as discussed in Note 4,

The Company has a concentration risk with all cash and cash eguivalents being held by one financial
institution in the Cayman Islands.

Dwring the year ended December 31, 2023, approvimately 57.16% (2022: 53.97%) of the Company’s
directorship, trustee and management fees were eamed from its three (2022 three) largest customers.
Mo other customers contributed more than 10% to the Company's directorship, trustee and
management fees during 2023 or 2022

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities.

Liguidity risk is monitored by the Company’s management to ensura that the Company has sufficient
liquid assets to be able to meet its fulure expected cash outflows, and maintains a significant proportion
of #s aszels in cash in order to manage liquidity risk. Refer to interest rate rick table disclosures for

analysis of liguidity gap.
Page 16
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{continued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT {contimued)

Market risk

Market sk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk for the Company comprises interest rate risk and
currency rsk.

Interest rafe risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates,

The Company manages its interest rate risk by ensuring that the interest rate on assets equals or
excesds that of the relevant offsetting liability. The tables below summarise this maftching as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, hems are allocated bo time bands by reference to the earier of the next
interest rate re-pricing date and the maturity date.

2023
Effactive
Intoroat
Rate Less than Greater than
orRange (%) _On demand 3 momths 3 months Total
Monelary Assets:
Cash and cash aquivalents 00335 § BTBBEA2 § - § - & B7BBB42
Cliant sccounts recalvaibls - 300 878 - - 300,878
Other receivables - 50,204 - - 56,264
§ 7156014 § - 3 - & _7,15604
Monetary Liabilitios:
Accounts payable and sccrued
Expenses - % 5585 § - 5 - § 537585
3 SIT585 3 = % - 5 537585
Sensthityliquidity gap $ 6628418 3§ - 3 - § 6628419
Page 17
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11. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Iriterest rate risk (continued)
2022
Effective
Intorest
Rate Less than Greater than
or Range (%) _On demand 3 momths 3 manths Total
Monstary Azssts:
Cash and cash equivalonts 00314 § 1818277 5 4100000 % - ¥ 808277
Due from clierts - - - - -
Client accounts recaivaicle - 418,477 - - 419,477
Cther receivables - 11,049 - - 11,049
§ 2348803 5 4100000 § 5 8,448 803
Monetary Liabiltttes;
Deposiiors” accounts - % - % - % § -
Accoynts payable end accrued
aaponsos - o 4ED BT 2 = AB2BTT
$  4mETT % - 5 - F 4E3ETT
SensitivityMiquidity gap $ 1886126 § 4100000 $ - 5 5985128

The Company is exposed to risks associated with the effects of fluctuations in prevailing levels of fixed
and floating interest rates on its cash flows.

At December 31, 2023, with respect to the floating rate exposure, if market interest rates had been 30
(2022 30) basis points higher with all other variables held constant, shareholder's equity would have
been $3,561 lower (2022: $5,755 lower). If market interest rates had been 30 (2022: 30) basis points
leravar with all other variables held constant, shareholder's equity would have increased by less than
33,961 (2022, would have increased by less than 33,735) due to the fact that certain account balances
earn interast at a rate lower than 30 basis points.

At December 31, 2023, with respect to the fixed rate exposure, if market interest rates had been 30
(2022 30) basis points higher with all other variables held constant, shareholder's equity would have
been $16,800 higher (2022; 512,300 higher), If market interest rates had been 20 (2022; 30) basis
points lower with all cther vanables held constant, shareholder's equity would have decreased by
516,800 (2022: would have decreased by less than 512,300 due to the fact that cerain account
balances earned interest at a rate lower than 30 basis paints).
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1.

12

13

RISK MANAGEMENT {contimued)

Irterest rate risk (confinued)

This analysis is based on interest bearing instruments held at year-end, and assumes the change in
interest rates took place at the beginning of the year and the interest beanng instruments wera hald
constant throughout the reporting pericd. Thirty basis points is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment
of the possible change in market rates for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in fereign
exchange rates.

The Company operates in the Cayman Islands, and mainly holds instrum ents with net exposures to the
Cayman |slands dollar (2022:Cayman Islands dollar). The Cayman Islands dollar has a fised exchange
rale against the United States dollar.

For the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, no forelgn currency assets of liabikties were held
other than the Cayman |slands dollar, which is pegged to the United States dollar.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages iis capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the retumn to the shareholder through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2022,

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued Crdinary voling shares and refained earmings,
REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company is subject to regulatory capital requirements established by CIMA. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements can initiate certain actions by the regulator that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material effect on the Company's consclidated financial statements. Under capital
adequacy guidelines used by CIMA and prescribed under The Banks and Trusf Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands, the Company must meei specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures
of the Company's assets, liabilites, and cerain off-balance sheet tems as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The Company's capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative
judgments by CllVA about components and risk weightings.

Prior to the surrender of the Class B Banking License, the Company was reguired to maintain a capital
adequacy ratio of at least 15%, The Company was in compliance with this requirement as at and for
the year ended December 31, 2022 and for the period from January 1, 2023 to Oclober 5, (license
surrender date).

Under the terms of its licenses, the Company is required te maintain a minimum net worth of
KYD400,000 (US5500,000). The Company is in compliance with this requirement as at and for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
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14. APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The consdidated financial statements were approved by a committee of the Board of Directors and
authorized forissue on March 11, 2024,
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Independent auditor”s report

To FirstCaribbean International Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
not in its individual capacity but solely as Trustee of DIAM Cayman Trust — Aspect Managed Futures Fund, a series
trust of DIAM Cayman Trust

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of DIAM
Cayman Trust — Aspect Managed Futures Fund (the Class Fund), a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust as at 30
November 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards.

What we have audited
The Class Fund*s financial statements comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 November 2023;

the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in net assets attributable to unitholder for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Class Fund in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Supplementary Schedule
of Investments (Unaudited) on pages 34-40, (but does not include the financial statements and our auditor"s
report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Class Fund®s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Class Fund or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor®s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Class Fund"s internal control.

) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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° Conclude on the appropriateness of management s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Class Fund s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Class Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Class Fund in accordance with the
terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

10 May 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR= S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Queensgate (formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Queensgate and 1its subsidiaries (the
““Company””), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as at December 31, 2023
and 2022, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders® equity and
cash flows for the years then ended (all expressed in United States Dollars), and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, and its financial
performance, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor =s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants® [International Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company
”s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company *s financial reporting process.
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To the Board of Directors of
Queensgate (formerly Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.)

Page 2
Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor ”s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
March 11, 2024
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